
NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors 
Alice J. Black, President 
September 15, 2022 
Nueces Water Supply Corporation Meeting Notice and Agenda 

A Regular Meeting of the Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors is scheduled for: 

Wednesday, September 21, 2022 
2:00 p.m. 

South Texas Water Authority Boardroom 
2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas 

to consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including among others, 
the following: 

Agenda 

1. Call to order. 

2. Citizen comments. 

3. Approval of Minutes. (Attachment 1) 

4. Treasurer's Report/Payment of Bills. (Attachment 2) 

5. Acceptance of easement from Troy Rosas. (Attachment 3) 

6. Update on Proposed Project and Revised Water Supply Contract with Aqua Texas to provide 
service to Golden Acres. (Attaclnnent 4) 

7. Update on Vaquero Ventures project on FM 665. (Attaclnnent 5) 

8. Discussion and action on Bluntzer Fire Depmtment use of water from hydrant and 
Agreement to Provide Fill for Cettain Fire Apparatus in Designated Areas. (Attachment 6) 

9. Adjournment. 

The Board may go into closed session at any time when pennitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going 
into closed session, a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened 
as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be 
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session. 
AJB/JM/fdl 
Attachments 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

NWSC Agenda 09/21/2022 
Page I of 1 

(361)592-1720 
Fax (361)592-5965 



ATTACHMENT 1 

Approval of Minutes 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
Minutes - Regular Meeting 

May 26, 2022 

Board Members Present: 

Alice J. Black 
Kathleen Lowman 

Staff Present: 

John Marez 
Jo Ella Wagner 
Nigel Gomez 
Valerie Garcia 

1. Call to Order. 

Board Members Absent: 

Sherry Zimmerman 

Guests Present: 

Charlie Cardenas, ICE 

Ms. Alice J. Black, President, called the Regular Meeting to order at 2: 15 p.m. at the South 
Texas Water Authority Boardroom, 2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas. A quornm was 
present. 

2. Citizen comments. 

No comments from the public were made. 

3. Approval of Minutes. 

Ms. Lowman made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 28, 2022 Regular Meeting as 
presented. Ms. Black seconded. All voted in favor. 

4. Treasurer's Report/Payment of Bills. 

The following financial reports were presented for review and approval: 

Treasurer's Report as of March 31, 2022 
Account Activity for General Account for March I, 2022 to March 31, 2022 
Account Activity for Operations Account for March I, 2022 to March 31, 2022 
TEXPOOL Participant Statement for 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 for General Account 
TEXPOOL Patticipant Statement for 03/01/2022- 03/31/2022 for Security Deposit Account 
TexSTAR General Account Statement for 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 



NWSC Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 26, 2022 
Page2 

The following bills were presented for payment: 

STWA Invoice S22-049 
February and March 2022 Reimbursements 

$ 145.21 

STWA Invoice S22-057 $23,756.64 
March 2022 Water Usage, Water Cost and Handling Charge 

STW A Invoice S22-058 
March 2022 General and Administration 

STWA Invoice S22-068 
March 2022 Taps and Repairs 

$22,065.70 

$10,561.18 

STW A Invoice S22-076 $30,356.55 
April 2022 Water Usage, Water Cost and Handling Charge 

STW A Invoice S22-077 $18,784.52 
April 2022 General and Administration 

STW A Invoice S22-081 $ 4,745.96 
April 2022 Taps and Repairs 

STW A Invoice S22-083 $ 4,048.56 
April 2022 Reimbursements 

Ms. Lowman made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Repo1ts and payment of the bills as 
presented. Ms. Black seconded and all voted in favor. 

5. Appointment of directors to fill vacant positions on the Board of Directors. 

Mr. Marez stated that at this time no one has shown interest in filling the vacancies on the Board, 
He will continue to place this item on the agenda until the vacancies are filled. 

6. Discussion and ratify Contract Agreement with International Consulting Engineers for 
turnkey services pe1taining to the Vaquero Ventures project on FM 665. 

Mr. Marez presented a Scope of Professional Services from International Consulting Engineers 
(ICE) for preparation of engineering construction plans for the development of a new waterline 
extension to the Vaquero Ventures project in Driscoll. He added that the cost is $18,549 and 
requested that the Board ratify the Scope of Professional Services. Ms. Lowman made a motion 
to ratify the Scope of Professional Services and Ms. Black seconded. All voted in favor. 



NWSC Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 26, 2022 
Page 3 

7. Adjournment. 

With no further business to conduct, Ms. Lowman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:32 
p.m. Ms. Black seconded. All voted in favor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

( \I 1JJJ))r,f~11,t'I\J 
"-( Frances De Leon 

~· Assistant Secretaiy 



ATTACHMENT2 

Treasurer's Report/Payment of Bills 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Report 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 

As of January 31, 2022 
CORRECTED 

General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

11-Nov-21 
Billing Reg. 

Total Usage (Gal) 9,689,560 

Water Sales ($) $73,547.53 

Adjustments ($702.30) 

Tum on Charge $840.00 

Late Charges $1,060.00 

Past Due (Overpayments) $3,783.29 

Tax $353.40 

Leak Pay Plan $1,346.66 

Total Receivables $80,228.58 

METERS ON LINE 1057 

13-Dec-21 
Billing Reg. 

7,764,890 

$65,906.97 

($521.15) 

$540.00 

$1,155.00 

$4,290.88 

$316.03 

$0.00 

$71,687.73 

1052 

$162,018.68 
$522,524.06 
$302,919.14 
$306,401.40 

$3,241.39 
$128,624.98 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,425,979.65 

12-Jan-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,915,820 

$66,397.54 

($142.07) 

$660.00 

$1,200.00 

$15,672.63 

$318.40 

$0.00 

$84,106.50 

1049 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Rep01t 

As of February 28, 2022 
CORRECTED 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

Total Usage (Gal) 

Water Sales ($) 

Adjustments 

Turn on Charge 

Late Charges 

Past Due (Overpayments) 

Tax 

Leak Pay Plan 

Total Receivables 

METERS ON LINE 

13-Dec-21 
Billing Reg. 

7,764,890 

$65,906.97 

($521.15) 

$540.00 

$1,155.00 

$4,290.88 

$316.03 

$0.00 

$71,687.73 

1052 

12-Jan-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,915,820 

$66,397.54 

($142.07) 

$660.00 

$1,200.00 

$15,672.63 

$318.40 

$0.00 

$84,106.50 

1049 

$198,967.26 
$522,549.40 
$302,945.55 
$306,403.79 

$4,513.51 
$128,631.21 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,464,260.72 

10-Feb-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,195,960 

$63,427.58 

($341.73) 

$480.00 

$1,245.00 

$13,179.26 

$306.97 

$0.00 

$78,297.08 

1049 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Rep01i 

As ofMarch 31, 2022 
CORRECTED 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

Total Usage (Gal) 

Water Sales ($) 

Adjustments 

Tum on Charge 

Late Charges 

Past Due (Overpayments) 

Tax 

Leak Pay Plan 

Total Receivables 

METERS ON LINE 

12-Jan-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,915,820 

$66,397.54 

($142.07) 

$660.00 

$1,200.00 

$15,672.63 

$318.40 

$0.00 

$84,106.50 

1049 

. 10-Feb-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,195,960 

$63,427.58 

($341.73) 

$480.00 

$1,245.00 

$13,179.26 

$306.97 

$0.00 

$78,297.08 

1049 

$171,678.11 
$522,617.58 
$303,015.48 
$306,431.63 

$2,655.40 
$128,648.01 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,435,296.21 

14-Mar-22 
Billing Reg. 

7,722,200 

$65,336.99 

($303.22) 

$360.00 

$1,145.00 

$1,631.19 

$316.43 

$0.00 

$68,486.39 

1048 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Report 

As of April 30, 2022 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Accbunt - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

10-Feb-22 14-Mar-22 
Billing Reg. Billing Reg. 

Total Usage (Gal) 7,195,960 7,722,200 

Water Sales ($) $63,427.58 $65,336.99 

Adjustments ($341.73) ($303.22) 

Turn on Charge $480.00 $360.00 

Late Charges $1,245.00 $1,145.00 

Past Due (Overpayments) $13,179.26 $1,631.19 

Tax $306.97 $316.43 

Leak Pay Plan $0.00 $0.00 

Total Receivables $78,297.08 $68,486.39 

METERS ON LINE 1049 1048 

$236,369.20 
$522,748.26 
$303,126.13 
$306,512.87 

$7,295.42 
$128,680.15 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,504,982.03 

12-Apr-22 
Billing Reg. 

9,843,570 

$73,898.76 

($1,187.81) 

$300.00 

$1,050.00 

$1,870.41 

$355,64 

$0.00 

$76,287.00 

1052 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP. 
GENERAL 

APRIL2022 
DATE DESCRIPTION CKNO. DEPOSIT PAYMENTS BALANCE 
04-01 BEGINNING BALANCE $171,678.11 

04-01 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $118.16 $171,796.27 

04-01 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,841.84 $173,638.11 

04-02 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,255.34 $174,893.45 

04-03 JOHN WOMACK & CO., PC 4096 $1,640.00 $173,253.45 

04-03 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $730.79 $173,984.24 
04-04 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,732.91 $175,717.15 

04-04 WYATT RANCHES #1321- 2ND CSI DEP $50.00 $175,767.15 

04-04 PENA, R. #1326- MEMBERSHIP DEP $2,602.75 $178,369.90 
04-04 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,198.30 $179,568.20 

04-05 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,925.72 $182,493.92 
04-05 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,713.41 $184,207.33 

04-06 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $78.02 $184,285.35 

04-06 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,221.68 $185,507.03 
04-07 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,487.35 $187,994.38 

04-07 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,604.86 $189,599.24 

04-08 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $733.82 $190,333.06 
04-08 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,050.00 $191,383.06 

04-09 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $334.96 $191,718.02 

04-10 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $192.01 $191,910.03 

04-11 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $7,900.40 $199,810.43 

04-11 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $470.66 $200,281.09 
04-12 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $5,015.38 $205,296.47 

04-12 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $608.43 $205,904.90 

04-13 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $164.91 $206,069.81 

04-13 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $566.25 $206,636.06 
04-14 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $567.88 $207,203.94 

04-14 O1\TLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,353.26 $208,557.20 

04-14 DIAMOND ENTERPRISE INC 4097 $4,425.00 $204,132.20 
04-15 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,467.73 $205,599.93 
04-16 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,105.66 $206,705.59 

04-17 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $424.13 $207,129.72 

04-18 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $692.83 $207,822.55 
04-18 ROSAS, T.-DEV. ANALYSIS DEP $400.00 $208,222.55 

04-18 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,060.77 $209,283.32 
04-19 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,601.05 $210,884.37 
04-18 TRANSFER TO NWSC OPERATIONS 4098 $7,000.00 $203,884.37 
04-19 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $979.96 $204,864.33 
04-20 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $509.50 $205,373.83 
04-20 ACHDEPOSIT DEP $8,336.72 $213,710.55 
04-20 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $888.90 $214,599.45 
04-21 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,971.50 $217,570.95 
04-21 GARCIA, I.# 1328- MEMBERSHIP DEP $1,300.00 $218,870.95 
04-21 MARTINEZ, I.- DEVELOPER ANALYSIS DEP $1,000.00 $219,870.95 



04-21 DELEON, I. #1327- DEVELOPER FEES DEP $1,753.08 $221,624.03 
04-21 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,196.22 $222,820.25 
04-22 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,000.41 $223,820.66 
04-21 ORE FINANCIAL #1329 & #1330- RESERVI< DEP $1,365.00 $225,185.66 
04-22 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $683.53 $225,869.19 
04-23 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $158.64 $226,027.83 
04-24 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $208.26 $226,236.09 
04-25 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,132.80 $228,368.89 
04-25 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,002.49 $229,371.38 
04-26 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,357.85 $230,729.23 
04-26 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $596.48 $231,325.71 
04-27 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,041.12 $232,366.83 
04-27 DCP MIDSTREAM ACH $195.85 $232,562.68 
04-27 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $397.85 $232,960.53 
04-28 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $942.97 $233,903.50 
04-28 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $747.63 $234,651.13 
04-29 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $227.02 $234,878.15 
04-29 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $882.09 $235,760.24 
04-30 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $605.51 $236,365.75 
04-30 INTEREST EARNED DEP $3.45 $236,369.20 

$236,369.20 
$77,756.09 $13,065.00 



* 

TexPool Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
GENERAL ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

HIii iUJSHr !(f(I[(FIH HHT conn, 
CO~UT!\Otl!f.. GtWH HEG.U_ CHAlf<.MAN 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 

Location ID 000077895 
Investor ID 000007585 

TexPool has gone paperless! All forms can noW b8 t6tutried via fax (866-839-3291) Or email 
(texpool@dstsystems.com). Co~tact TexPool Participant Services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
Tex Pool Prime 

Total DollarValue 

Portfolio Value 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 
Tex Pool Prime 

Total DollarValue 

Interest Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
T exPool Prime 

Total 

I IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIII 
6 7 3 1 0 

Beginning 
Balance 

$522,617.58 
$303,015.48 

$825,633.06 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

Poolf Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

TXP •. M67310•.0093634004.0 7617.07617 .C!ISTEXO 1.HIVMTX •. ___ TEX ___ 000077 BS5 

Total 
Deposits 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Market Value 
(04/01/2022) 

$522,617.58 
$303,015.48 

$825,633.06 

Total Total Current Average 

Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance 

$0.00 $130.68 $522,748. 26 $522,626.29 
$0.00 $110.65 $303,126.13 $303,022.86 

$0.00 $241. 33 $825,874.39 

_ Share erice Shares_Owned Market Value 
(04/30/2022) (04/30/2022) (04/30/2022) 

$1.00 522,7jj.260 $522,748.26 
$1.00 303, 126.130--- $303,126.13 

~- $825,874.39 

~ .... .-, 

Month-to-Date Year-to-Date 
Interest Interest 

$130.68 $240.83 
·._-1 $110.65 $232.09 

$241.33 $472.92 

00151791 



TexSTAR~ 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
PO BOX 415 
KINGSVILLE TX 78364-0415 

MONTHLY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT: 1370211110 

ACCOUNT NAME: GENERAL ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT PERIOD: 04/01/2022 · 04/30/2022 

TEXSTAR MONTHLY SUMMARY: THE AVERAGE MONTHLY RATE WAS 0.3225%. THE AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY WAS 39 

DAYS AND THE NET ASSET VALUE FOR 4/29/22 WAS 0.999818. 

TRANSACTION 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

04/29/2022 MONTHLY POSTING 

ENDING BALANCE 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 

TOTALINTEREST 

ENDING BALANCE 

AVERAGE BALANCE 

CONFIRMATION 
NUMBER 

9999888 

TRANSACTION 
AMOUNT 

81.24 

308,431.63 

0.00 

0.00 

81.24 

306,512.87 

306,431.63 

BALANCE 

306,431.63 

306,512.87 

308,512.87 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY (YEAR-TO-DATE) . . . -·· .· -· . • ·: . :c .' ~] ;-·{•.: ~- :· ,_:,}~ 
• , , .~I , , • , < ~, ~ C; ,,,. 7 ;-., • - P~ 

ACCOUNT NAME 

GENERAL ACCOUNT 

DEPOSITS 

0.00 

WITHDRAWALS 

0.00 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT TEXSTAR PARTICIPANT SERVICES AT 1-800-83!l-7827. 

INTEREST 

114.01 

PAGE: I oil 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

OPERATIONS 

2022 
DATE DESCRIPTION CK NO DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE 
APRIL2022 $2,655.40 
04-03 PSI HOLDINGS ACH $32.48 $2,622.92 

04-03 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI- CENTRAL CASHIERS 4860 $371.00 $2,251.92 

04-03 CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL 4861 $87.50 $2,164.42 

04-03 DSHS CENTRAL LAB-WATER SAMPLES 4862 $275.10 $1,889.32 

04-14 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI- CENTRAL CASHJERS 4863 $68.00 $1,821.32 

04-14 CORE&MAJN 4864 $48.72 $1,772.60 

04-14 CRISP ANALYTICAL LABO RA TORIES LLC 4865 $175.00 · $1,597.60 

04-14 MCCOY'S 4866 $123.49 $1,474.11 

04-14 PRAESIDIUM SYSTEMS INC 4867 $154.99 $1,319.12 

04-14 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC 4868 $74.10 $1,245.02 

04-14 TRACTOR'S SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 4869 $259.40 $985.62 

04-14 WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC 4870 $690.30 $295.32 

04-19 TRANSFER FROM NWSC GENERAL DEP $7,000.00 $7,295.32 

04-30 INTEREST EARNED DEP $0.10 $7,295.42 

$7,000.10 $2,360.08 



TexPool Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRA TO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD re (Fore D'i\f/ re IQ\ 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 \Ri \£ \s) \£ \l '\J \£ \\di 

TEXAS l'\TRU ST 
IEUI H(Hltr HIHHIIIJ; HVII tO~fltl 
COHfTl'.OLUP.GU:NN HEG.I.R- CtfAIIU\.AN 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 

Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007584 

Ly CORPOPATIOil TexPool U pdateiccEs wATER suPP 

TexPool has gone paperless! All forms ciin nOw be rehirlled via fax (866-839-3291) or email 
(texpool@dstsystems.com). Contact TexPool Participant Services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 
Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 

Total Dollar Value 

Portfolio Value 
Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 

Total Dollar Value 

Interest Summary 
Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 

Total 

I llllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111 
6 7 2 O O 

Beginning 
Balance 

$128,648.01 

$128,648.01 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400001 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400001 

TXP •. •67200*.009 3634004.07615.07615.CIISTEXO 1.UM.ITX ... --TEX ..... 000077895 

Total 
Deposits 

Total 
Withdrawals 

$0.00 

$0.00 

,__ . 
Marketva1u·e- -
(04/01/2022) 

s12B,64a.oj 

$128,648.0l _·_ 

t 
! 

I 

I 
! 

$0.00 

$0.00 

- Share Price 
. (04/30/2022) 

$1.00 

Total Current 
Interest Balance 

$32.14_ $128,680.15 

$32.14 $128,680.15 

Shares Owned 
(04130/2022) 

128,680.150 

Month-to-Date 
Interest 

$32.14 

$32 .14 

Average 
Balance 

$128,650.15 

Market Value 
(04/30/2022) 

$128,680.15 

$128,680.15 

Year-to-Date · 
Interest 

$59.27 

$59.27 

00151791 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Report 

As of May 31, 2022 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

14-Mar-22 12-Apr-22 
Billing Reg. Billing Reg. 

Total Usage (Gal) 7,722,200 9,843,570 

Water Sales ($) $65,336.99 $73,898.76 

Adjustments ($303.22) ($1,187.81) 

Turn on Charge $360.00 $300.00 

Late Charges $1,145.00 $1,050.00 

Past Due (Overpayments) $1,631.19 $1,870.41 

Tax $316.43 $355.64 

Leak Pay Plan $0.00 $0.00 

Total Receivables $68,486.39 $76,287.00 

METERS ON LINE 1048 1052 

$182,382.80 
$523,024.73 
$303,335.31 
$306,681.00 

$5,855.75 
$128,748.21 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,450,277.80 

12-May-22 
Billing Reg. 

10,923,770 

$78,880.36 

($402.46) 

$660.00 

$975.00 

$4,176.57 

$373.74 

$0.00 

$84,663.21 

1054 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP. 
GENERAL 
MAY 2022 

DATE DESCRIPTION CKNO. DEPOSIT PAYMENTS BALANCE 

05-01 BEGINNING BALANCE $236,369.20 

05-01 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $424.81 $236,794.01 

05-02 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,l 16.07 $238,910.08 

05-02 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,297.94 $240,208.02 

05-03 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,090.74 $241,298.76 

05-03 VILLARREAL, C. #1331-DEVELOPER FEES DEP $5,400.35 $246,699.11 

05-03 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,395.76 $248,094.87 

05-04 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $673.13 $248,768.00 

05-04 LONGORIA, R. #1317-2ND CSI DEP $50.00 $248,818.00 

05-04 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $907.97 $249,725.97 

05-05 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $3,385.29 $253,111.26 

05-05 ARDURRA-EMERGENCYPREPPLAN 4099 $5,058.00 $248,053.26 

05-05 JOHN WOMACK & CO- AUDIT 12/31/21 4100 $6,460.00 $241,593.26 

05-05 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,941.69 $243,534.95 

05-06 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,849.81 $245,384.76 

05-06 HINOJOSA, H.#1307- MEMBERSHIP DEP $2,567.50 $247,952.26 

05-06 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,273.02 $250,225.28 

05-07 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,391.45 $251,616.73 

05-08 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $657.79 $252,274.52 

05-09 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $761.43 $253,035.95 

05-09 MVGG RANCH CREEK#l235- MEMBERSHIP DEP $200.00 $253,235.95 

05-09 DEPOSIT CORRECTION FOR 5/6 DEB $200.00 $253,035.95 

05-09 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $965.12 $254,001.07 

05-10 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $563.90 $254,564.97 

05-10 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $328.62 $254,893.59 

05-11 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $8,462.66 $263,356.25 

05-11 STWA-REPAIRS, CSI, ADMIN, METER INSTALL 4101 $7,961.94 $255,394.31 

05-11 STWA- INSTALL/REMOVAL, TAPS, MAINT. 4102 $10,561.18 $244,833.13 

05-11 STWA- DEV. ANALYSIS, READINGS, POSTAGE 4103 $22,065.70 $222,767.43 

05-11 STWA-WATER 4104 $26,334.00 $196,433.43 

05-11 STWA-PARTTIMEEMPLOYEE 4105 $1,421.31 $195,012.12 

05-11 WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC 4106 $1,086.40 $193,925.72 

05-11 STWA- HOME DEPOT, FED EX POSTAGE/SHIPPINC 4107 $145.21 $193,780.51 

05-11 STWA- MUELLAR, PMI, MC'COYS & FED EX 4108 $4,048.86 $189,731.65 

05-11 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $891.97 $190,623.62 

05-12 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $164.43 $190,788.05 

05-12 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $655.71 $191,443.76 

05-13 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $193.44 $191,637.20 

05-13 BARRIENTES, I. #1333-MEMBERSHIP DEP $2,498.50 $194,135.70 

05-13 GONZALEZ, J. #405- UNLOCK DEP $60.00 $194,195.70 

05-13 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,613.04 
0

$195,808.74 

05-14 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $769.60 $196,578.34 

05-15 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $218.78 $196,797.12 

05-16 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $500.92 $197,298.04 

05-16 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,151.06 $198,449.10 

05-17 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $676.49 $199,125.59 

05-17 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,446.80 $200,572.39 



05-18 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,552.67 $202,125.06 
05-18 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $869.42 $202,994.48 
05-19 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $5,626.66 $208,621.14 
05-19 ACHDEPOSIT ACH $9,289.73 $217,910.87 
05-19 BENA VIDES, E. #848- TRANSFER FEE DEP $25.00 $217,935.87 
05-19 BENA VIDES, E. #848- CSSI, UNLOCK FEE DEP $110.00 $218,045.87 
05-19 CISNEROS, F. #206-MEMBERSHIP FEE DEP $200.00 $218,245.87 
05-19 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $650.65 $218,896.52 
05-20 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $0.00 $218,896.52 
05-20 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,566.99 $220,463.51 
05-21 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $341.60 $220,805.11 
05-22 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $131.92 $220,937.03 
05-23 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $3,818.39 $224,755.42 
05-23 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $909.83 $225,665.25 
05-24 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,711.94 $228,377.19 
05-24 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,703.17 $230,080.36 
05-25 DCP MIDSTREAM DEP $178.64 $230,259.00 
05-25 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,465.21 $231,724.21 
05-25 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $526.20 $232,250.41 
05-26 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $341.43 $232,591.84 
05-26 HACH COMPANY 4109 $2,114.01 $230,477.83 
05-26 STEWART & STEVENSON 4110 $1,018.83 $229,459.00 
05-26 STWA-TAPS, REPAIRS,ADMIN 4111 $4,745.96 $224,713.04 
05-26 STWA-WATER 4112 $30,356.55 $194,356.49 
05-26 STWA- POSTAGE, COPIES, DEV. ANALYSIS 4113 $18,784.52 $175,571.97 
05-26 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $471.79 $176,043.76 
05-27 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,733.71 $177,777.47 
05-27 ROUSE, R.- INV # N22-006 DEP $43.75 $177,821.22 
05-27 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $809.52 $178,630.74 
05-28 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $366.81 $178,997.55 
05-29 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $169.34 $179,166.89 
05-30 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $507.23 $179,674.12 
05-31 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,618.35 $181,292.47 
05-31 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,086.40 $182,378.87 
05-31 INTEREST EARNED DEP $3.93 $182,382.80 

$88,376.07 $142,362.47 



TexPOOI Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
GENERAL ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRA TO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

TEXAS ~TRUST 
IOI! Htt1n1111£![{111.! H.C!T .CO!L\ 
COMfTI\.OlLJ:f'.. GLENN HEGAR.. CHA\IUIAN 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period os/01/2022 - os/31/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 

Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007585 

TexPool has gone paperless! All forms __ can now be returned via fax (866-839-3291) or email 
(texpoo1@dstsystems.com). Contact TexPool Participant Services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
T exPoo! Prime 

Total DollarValue 

Portfolio Value 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
T exPool Prime 

Total Dollar Value 

Interest Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool. 
Tex Pool Prime 

Total 

I IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIII 
a o J 1 o 

Beginning 
Balance 

$522,748.26 
$303,126.13 

$825,874.39 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

Pool/Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

TX P _ ~ 80 3 10 •.00 9 70 66004.0 7 70 2.0 7702.CllSTEX O 1.11/VMTX._ .. _ TEX_. __ 0 0 00 7 7 8 9 5 

Total 
Deposits 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Market Value 
(0S/01/2022) 

$522,748.26. 
$303,126.13. 

$825,874.39, 

Total 
Withdrawals 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Share Price 
(05/31/2022) 

$1.00 
$1.00 

Total Current 
Interest Balance 

$276.47 $523,024.73 
$209 .18 $303,335.31 

$485.65 $826,360.04 

Shares Owned 
(0S/31/2022) 

m:~~n1~ 

Month-to-Date 
Interest 

$276.47 
$209.18 

$485.65 

Average 
Balance 

$522,757.18 
$303,132.88 

Market Value 
(05/31/2022) 

$523,024.73 
$303,335.31 

$826,360.04 

Year-to-Date 
Interest 

$517.30 
$441.27 

$958.57 

00151791 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
PO BOX 415 
KINGSVILLE TX 78364-0415 

MONTHLY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT: 1370211110 

ACCOUNT NAME: GENERAL ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT PERIOD: 05/01/2022 · 05/31/2022 

TEXSTAR MONTHLY SUMMARY: THE AVERAGE MONTHLY RATE WAS 0.6459%. THE AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY WAS 43 

DAYS AND THE NET ASSET VALUE FOR 5/31/22 WAS 0.999841. 

TRANSACTION 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

05/31/2022 MONTHLY POSTING 

ENDING BALANCE 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 

TOTAL INTEREST 

ENDING BALANCE 

AVERAGE BALANCE 

ACCOUNT NAME 

GENERAL ACCOUNT 

DEPOSITS 

0,00 

CONFIRMATION 
NUMBER 

TRANSACTION I 
AMOUNT 

9999888 

WITHDRAWALS 

0.00 

168.13 

306,512.87 

0.00 

0.00 

168.13 

306,681.00 

306,512.87 

lllllll lllllllllllllll lllll 11111111ru HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT TEXSTAR PARTICIPANT SERVICES AT 1-800-839-7827. 

TSL. .. S5210'.00~.WS79.01130.CNSTSL01.11NMTL, ...... JTL ...... OOJD03153 

BALANCE 

306,512.87 

306,681.00 

306,681.00 

INTEREST 

282.14 

PAGE: I of I 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

OPERATIONS 

2022 

DATE DESCRIPTION CK NO DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE 
MAY2022 $7,295.42 
05-02 PSI HOLDINGS ACH $32.48 $7,262.94 
05-11 CORE & MAIN- 300LF 2' PVC 4871 $568.32 $6,694.62 
05-11 SCOTT ELECTRIC- DRISCOLL BOOSTER PUMP 4872 $243.56 $6,451.06 
05-11 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM- MESSAGE: 4873 $80.75 $6,370.31 
05-11 TRACTORS SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN- MARKiNG FLA( 4874 $14.06 $6,356.25 
05-12 ALBERTO LOPEZ- OVERPAYMENT ON ROAD BORE 4875 $300.00 $6,056.25 
05-12 WLIE FOX- MEM. REFUND & LESS FINAL BILL 4876 $49.15 $6,007.10 
05-26 CITY OF KINGSVILE- MONTHLY SAMPLES 4877 $119.00 $5,888.10 
05-26 PSI HOLDINGS ACH $32.48 $5,855.62 
05-31 INTEREST EARNED DEP $0.13 $5,855.75 

$0.13 $1,439.80 



TexPoo Participant Services 
1001 TexasAvenue,Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRA TO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363·3328 

TexPool Update 

TEXAS (~TRUST 
!(HI Tr.HHU IU[tEHIO Jt!!l CHIU\ 
COJ.1/Tfl.OtLtr. GLENII Hl.G'-L CHAl!l._.l\AN 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 
Location ID 
Investor ID 

os/01/2022 - os/31/2022 

1 ·866-TEX·POOL 

000077895 

000007584 

TexPool has gone paperless! All forms can now be returned via fax (866-839-3291) or email 
(texpool@dstsystems.com). Contact TexPool Participant Services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 
Beginning Total Total Total Current Average 

Pool Name Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance 

Texas local Government Investment Pool $128,680.15 $0.00 $0,00 $68.06 $128,748.21 $128,682.35 

Total Dollar Value $128,680.15 $0.0D $0.00 $68.06 $128,748.21 

Portfolio Value 
Market Value Share Price SharesOvmed Market Value 

Pool Name Pool/Account (05/01/2022) (05/31/2022) (05/31/2022) (05/31/2022) 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 $128,680.15 $1.00 128,748,210 $128,748.21 

Total Dollar Value $128,680.15 $128,748.21 

Interest Summary .. ,· 

Month-to-Date Year-to-Date 
Pool Name Pool/ Account Interest Interest 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 $68.06 $127 .33 

Total $68.06 $127 .33 

11111111111111111 IIIII IIIII IIII IIII 

00151791 

e o 2 o o 
T XP •• • 80 200 •. 00 9 706600 4, 0 7 700.0 7 70 0. CNSTEX O 1.!NVMTX __ ,_ TEX ..... 0 0 0 07 78 9 5 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Report 

As of June 30, 2022 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

12-Apr-22 12-May-22 
Billing Reg. Billing Reg. 

Total Usage (Gal) 9,843,570 10,923,770 

Water Sales ($) $73,898.76 $78,880.36 

Adjustments ($1,187.81) ($402.46) 

Turn on Charge $300.00 $660.00 

Late Charges $1,050.00 $975.00 

Past Due (Overpayments) $1,870.41 $4,176.57 

Tax $355.64 $373.74 

Leak Pay Plan $0.00 $0.00 

Total Receivables $76,287.00 $84,663.21 

METERS ON LINE 1052 1054 

$236,119.00 
$523,455.20 
$303,635.24 
$306,929.29 

$5,033.69 
$128,854.16 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,504,276.58 

10-Jun-22 
Billing Reg. 

11,791,690 

$81,788.25 

($833.50) 

$2,160.00 

$1,090.00 

$6,498.75 

$394.32 

$0.00 

$91,097.82 

1056 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP. 
GENERAL 
JUNE2022 

DESCRIPTION CK.NO DEPOSIT PAYMENT BALANCE 
06-01 BEGlNNING BALANCE $182,382.80 
06-01 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,919.23 $184,302.03 
06-01 LEAL, N.- WATER AND INV# N22-007 DEP $122.51 $184,424.54 
06-01 MENDEZ,E. #1335- MEMBERSIDP DEP $825.00 $185,249.54 
06-01 MEZA, L. #1334- MEMBERSIDP DEP $3,973.77 $189,223.31 
06-01 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,417.09 $190,640.40 
06-02 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $923.92 $191,564.32 
06-02 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,455.09 $193,019.41 

06-03 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $174.75 $193,194.16 
06-03 CORE & MAIN- REP AIR CLAMPS 4114 $3,915.05 $189,279.11 
06-03 WILLA TT & FLICKINGER, PLLC- MAY LEGAJ 4115 $1,260.10 $188,019.01 
06-03 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,632.89 $189,651.90 
06-04 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $639.70 $190,291.60 
06-05 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $971.41 $191,263.01 
06-06 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $3,591.46 $194,854.47 
06-06 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,035.30 $196,889.77 

06-07 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $11,311.06 $208,200.83 

06-07 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,547.73 $210,748.56 
06-08 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,540.93 $212,289.49 
06-08 PAVELKA, J. #27-RESERVICE DEP $527.46 $212,816.95 
06-08 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,101.61 $213,918.56 

06-09 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $679.94 $214,598.50 
06-09 CORE & MAIN- PVC, COUPLING, CLAMP, SAJ 4116 $27,395.90 $187,202.60 

06-09 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $619.91 $187,822.51 
06-10 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $735.07 $188,557.58 
06-10 WELBURN, D. #1336- MEMBERSIDP DEP $1,300.00 $189,857.58 
06-10 ALVAREZ, E. #978- TRANSFER FEE DEP $25.00 $189,882.58 
06-10 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,014.71 $190,897.29 
06-11 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $943.67 $191,840.96 
06-12 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $832.06 $192,673.02 
06-13 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $346.99 $193,020.01 
06-13 HERNANDEZ, D. #1337- MEMBERSIDP DEP $1,300.00 $194,320.01 
06-13 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $956.76 $195,276.77 
06-14 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $862.07 $196,138.84 
06-14 STWA-REPAIRS, CS!, TAPS, & METERINSTA 4117 $5,998.15 $190,140.69 
06-14 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $727.59 $190,868.28 
06-15 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $761.61 $191,629.89 
06-15 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,360.55 $192,990.44 
06-16 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $128.61 $193,119.05 
06-16 LOPEZ,M. #1338- CSI, TAP MEMBERSIDP,& 0 DEP $1,300.00 $194,419.05 
06-16 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,347.85 $195,766.90 
06-17 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,007.07 $197,773.97 



06-17 HDE UTlLITY- BORE ON 665 4118 $2,870.00 $194,903.97 
06-17 POSTMASTER 4119 $2,000.00 $ I 92,903.97 
06-17 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $781.41 $193,685.38 
06-18 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $305.28 $193,990.66 
06-19 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $764.96 $194,755.62 
06-20 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,067.71 $196,823.33 
06-20 ACHDEPOSIT DEP $9,800.46 $206,623.79 
06-20 GUERRERO, J. #1339- RESEVICE DEP $825.00 $207,448.79 
06-20 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $967.37 $208,416.16 
06-21 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $241.84 $208,658.00 
06-21 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,360.18 $210,018.18 
06-22 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $4,086.74 $214,104.92 
06-22 DCP MIDSTREAM- ACH DEPOSIT DEP $131.86 $214,236.78 
06-22 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $3,656.92 $217,893.70 
06-23 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $583.69 $218,477.39 
06-23 RICARDO WSC- DEPOSITED IN WRONG ACC 4120 $45.09 $218,432.30 
06-23 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,294.93 $219,727.23 
06-23 CHAREGABCK I NSF $31.66 $219,695.57 
06-23 CHAREGABCK I NSF $55.37 $219,640.20 
06-23 CHAREGABCK I NSF $106.20 $219,534.00 
06-24 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,969.45 $221,503.45 
06-24 JUNGMAN, R. #810- MEMBERSHIP DEP $200.00 $221,703.45 
06-24 KAUTZ, J. #79- MEMBERSHIP* DEP $200.00 $221,903.45 
06-24 SIMPLOT- ACH DEPOSIT DEP $16.07 $221,919.52 
06-24 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,330.00 $223,249.52 
06-24 DEPOSIT CORRECTION FROM RWSC $333.18 $223,582.70 
06-25 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $373.42 $223,956.12 
06-26 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $0.00 $223,956.12 
06-27 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $8,130.89 $232,087.01 
06-27 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $473.18 $232,560.19 
06-28 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,139.52 $233,699.71 
06-28 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $409.66 $234, I 09.37 
06-29 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $485.13 $234,594.50 
06-29 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $932.91 $235,527.41 
06-30 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $47.64 $235,575.05 
06-30 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $540.15 $236,115.20 
06-30 INTEREST EARNED DEP $3.80 $236,119.00 

$97,413.72 $43,677.52 



TexPool Participant Se/Vices 
1001 TexasAvenue,Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
GENERAL ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

;k 

TEXAS ~~TRUST 
H)/11JHIH1 HfH(!llll HUSl tCl"fJl.1 

C0>1flr,OlUR GLEN!l HEGAR. CHA\R.,Ml 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period os/01/2022 - os/30/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 

Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007585 

J_'exP9ol has gone paperless! All forms_ ~an now be .. Jeturned via fax (866-839-3291)_ or email 
(texpool@dstsystems.com). Contact TEixPOol Participanf services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 
TexPool Prime 

Total OollarValue 

Portfolio Value 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 
T exPool Prime 

TotalDollarValue 

Interest Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 
TexPool Prima 

Total 

I llllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111 
8 4 l I O 

Beginning 
Balance 

$523, 024_. 73 
$303,335.31 

$826,360.04 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

TXP •• •843 IQM.0 I 50589004.07724.07724.CIISTEX0 1.IINMTX .... _ TEX •. _ .. 000077895 

Total 
Deposits 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Market Value 
(06/01/2022) 

$523,024-73 
$303,335-31 

$826,360, 04 

Total 
Withdrawals 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0._00 

Share Price 
(06/30/2022) 

$1.00 
$1.00 

Total Current 
Interest Balance 

$430.47 $523,455.20 
$299.93 $303,635.24 

$730-40 $827,090._44 

Shares Owned 
(06/30/2022) 

523,455. 200, 
303,635.240 

·uonth-to-Date 
Interest 

$430.47 
$299.93 

$730.40 

Average 
Balance 

$523,039.08 
$303,345.31 

Market Value 
(06/30/2022) 

$523,455.20 
$303,635.24 

$827,090.44 

Year-to-Date 
Interest 

$947.77 
$741.20 

$1,688.97 

00151791 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
PO BOX 415 
KINGSVILLE TX 78364-0415 

MONTHLY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT: 1370211110 

ACCOUNT NAME: GENERAL ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT PERIOD: 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022 

TEXSTAR MONTHLY SUMMARY: THE AVERAGE MONTHLY RATE WAS 0.9B50%. THE AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY WAS 42 
DAYS AND THE NET ASSET VALUE FOR 6/30/22 WAS 0.999363. 

TRANSACTION 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

06/30/2022 MONTHLY POSTING 

ENDING BALANCE 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 

TOTAL INTEREST 

ENDING BALANCE 

AVERAGE BALANCE 

ACCOUNT NAME 

GENERAL ACCOUNT 

DEPOSITS 

0.00 

CONFIRMATION TRANSACTION 
NUMBER AMOUNT 

9999888 

WITHDRAWALS 

0.00 

248.29 

306,681.00 

0.00 

0.00 

248.29 

306,929.29 

306,681.00 

I BALANCE 

306,681.00 

306,929.29 

306,929.29 

INTEREST 

530.43 

I 

PAGE: 1 of 1 

IF YOU HAVE ANY OU ESTIONS, PLEASE CONT ACT TEXSTAR PARTICIPANT SERVICES AT 1-BOD-839-7827. 

TSL'3-4110'.09fu"'S0900-l.01579.01579.Ct/STSL01 .... JL ..... .JTL.._001)003153 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

OPERATIONS 

2022 
DATE DESCRIPTION CK NO DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE 

JUNE2022 $5,855.75 

06-01 JORGE LEOS- MEMBER4SHIP REFUND 4878 $200.00 $5,655.75 

06-01 KRISTI ORTEGA 4879 $30.07 $5,625.68 

06-03 STAPLES- POS ROLLS & AVERY LABELS 4880 $108.48 $5,517.20 

06-03 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM 4881 $100.70 $5,416.50 

06-14 PAM JOHNSON- MEM. REFUND 4882 $77.30 $5,339.20 

06-17 TRACTOR SUPPLY-MARKING FLAGGS 4883 $14.06 $5,325.14 

06-23 JOE CASILLAS-ANNUAL FIELD INSPECTIONS 4884 $259.08 $5,066.06 

06-28 PSI HOLDINGS ACH $32.48 $5,033.58 

06-30 INTEREST EARNED DEP $0.11 $5,033.69 

$0.11 $822.17 



TexPoo Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

TEXASQtTRUST 
lUll H[UHI HHUHltl Hrll (ll'H/1 
COMfTI\.OLLH. GLEN!/ HEG,>,.I\... CHAlfJ.\Af' 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period os/01/2022 - os/30/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 
Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007584 

TexPool has gone paperless! All forms can now be returned via fax (866-839-3291) or email 
(texpool@dstsystems.com). Contact TexPool Participant Services for more information. 

TexPool Summary 
Beginning Total Total Total Current Average 

Pool Name Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool $128,748.21 $0.00 $0.00 $105.95 $128,854.16 $128,751.74 

Tota!DollarValue $128,748.21 $0.00 $0.00 $105.95 $128,854.16 

Portfolio Value 
Market Value: Share Price Shares Owned Market Value 

Pool Name Pool/ Account (06/01/2022). (06/30/2022) (06/30/2022) (06/30/2022) 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 $128,748.21 $1.00 128,854.160 $128,854.16 

Total Dollar Value $128,748.21 $128,854.16 

Interest Summary 
Month-to-Date Year-to-Date 

Pool Name Pool/ Account Interest Interest 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 $105.95 $233.28 

Total $105.95 $233.28 

I llllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111 

00151791 

ti 4 ~ 0 o 

TX P •• • 8420 0 •.O 1 50 58 9 00 4.0 7722.0 7 7 2 2.CtlSTEXO 1.!NVMTX. ____ TEX, ___ oo OD 7 78 S 5 



Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
Treasurer's Report 
As of July 31, 2022 

General Account - KFNB 
General Account - TexPool 
General Account - TexPool Prime 
General Account - TexSTAR 
Operations Account - KFNB 
Security Deposit Account - TexPool 
Petty Cash 
Cash Drawer 
TOTAL 

12-May-22 10-Jun-22 
Billing Reg. Billing Reg. 

Total Usage (Gal) 10,923,770 11,791,690 

Water Sales ($) $78,880.36 $81,788.25 

Adjustments ($402.46) ($833.50) 

Tum on Charge $660.00 $2,160.00 

Late Charges $975.00 $1,090.00 

Past Due (Overpayments) $4,176.57 $6,498.75 

Tax $373.74 $394.32 

Leak Pay Plan $0.00 $0.00 

Total Receivables $84,663.21 $91,097.82 

METERS ON LINE 1054 1056 

$219,250.86. 
$524,131.17 
$304,066.52 
$307,294.49 

$1,954.41 
$129,020.57 

$150.00 
$100.00 

$1,485,968.02 

14-Jul-22 
Billing Reg. 

11,975,760 

$82,966.77 

($596.79) 

$2,040.00 

$1,230.00 

($2,080.74) 

$394.03 

$0.00 

$83,953.27 

1057 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP. 
GENERAL 
JULY2022 

DATE DESCRIPTION ::KNO DEPOSIT SBURSEMB BALANCE 
07-01 BEGINNING BALANCE $236,119.00 
07-01 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,712.59 $238,831.59 
07-0 I ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,006.42 $240,838.01 
07-02 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $417.47 $241,255.48 
07-03 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $206,22 '$241,461.70 
07-04 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $992.65 $242,454.35 
07-05 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,770.93 $244,225.28 
07-05 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,186.91 $245,412.19 
07-06 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,149.65 $247,561.84 
07-06 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,131.91 $249,693.75 
07-07 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,004.19 $251,697.94 
07-07 STWA- FILE PRO & FEDEX HACH SHIPPING 4121 $109.49 $251,588.45 
07-07 STWA-ADMIN, POSTAGE, STATEMENTS, COPIE~ 4122 $19,176.28 $232,412.17 
07-07 STWA- WATER 4123 $32,544.45 $199,867.72 
07-07 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $3,716.08 $203,583.80 
07-08 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $9,957.35 $213,541.15 
07-08 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,790.73 $215,331.88 
07-09 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $527.34 $215,859.22 
07-10 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $595.07 $216,454.29 
07-11 WATERRECEIPTS DEP $5,585.13 $222,039.42 
07-11 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $891.22 $222,930.64 
07-12 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $191.47 $223,122.11 
07-12 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,003.84 $224,125.95 
07-13 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $412.92 $224,538.87 
07-13 STWA- REIMBURSE PAYROLL (S22-064) 4124 $339.35 $224,199.52 
07-13 STWA- REIMBURSE PHONE & TECH. SER. (S22-0E 4125 $1,314.17 $222,885.35 
07-13 STWA- PART TIME EMPLOYEE (S22-113) 4126 $1,682.69 $221,202.66 
07-13 STWA-REIMBURSEPAYROLL (S22-115) 4127 $395.82 $220,806.84 
07-13 STWA- REIMBURSE FOR PHONE & TECH. SER. (S 4128 $1,314.17 $219,492.67 
07-13 RWSC-REIMBURSEFORPAYMENT 4129 $50.00 $219,442.67 
07-13 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,685.33 $221,128.00 
07-14 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $217.13 $221,345.13 
07-14 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,018.17 $222,363.30 
07-15 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $206.48 $222,569.78 
07-15 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,033.91 $223,603.69 
07-16 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $443.19 $224,046.88 
07-17 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $662.42 $224,709.30 
07-18 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $629.29 $225,338.59 
07-18 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,430.57 $226,769.16 
07-19 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $378.08 $227,147.24 
07-19 JONES, E. #253- MEMBERSHIP, INSTALL, RESERV DEP $1,372.12 $228,519.36 
07-19 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,428.14 $229,947.50 
07-20 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,117.17 $232,064.67 



07-20 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,781.35 $233,846.02 

07-21 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,356.04 $236,202.06 

07-21 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $2,770.77 $238,972.83 

07-21 NWSC DRAFTS ACH $10,284.04 $249,256.87 

07-21 PENA,ANA & RODOLFO #1326 2ND CSI DEP $50.00 $249,306.87 

07-21 DELUXE SBS FOR BUSINESS ACH $111.64 $249,195.23 

07-22 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,665.99 $250,861.22 

07-22 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,344.89 $252,206.11 

07-23 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $458.75 $252,664.86 

07-24 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $95.36 $252,760.22 

07-25 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,367.62 $254,127.84 

07-25 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $466.54 $254,594.38 

07-25 PENA,ANA & RODOLFO #1326 3RD CSI DEP $50.00 $254,644.38 

07-26 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $2,636.31 $257,280.69 

07-26 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $493.24 $257,773.93 

07-27 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $1,442.30 $259,216.23 

07-27 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $638.03 $259,854.26 

07/27 DCP #225,#341,#407, & #660 ACH $224.37 $260,078.63 

07-28 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $544.58 $260,623.21 

07-28 STWA- (LOWE'S- CONCRETE, CEMENT PRIME) 4130 $56.60 $260,566.61 

07-28 STWA- WATER(S22-106) 4131 $34,566.77 $225,999.84 

07-28 STWA- COPIES, POSTAGE, ADMIN, GEN. MAINT., 4132 $18,500.54 $207,499.30 

07-28 HACH COMPANY- MONOCHLOR PK, CHLORINE t 4133 $3,326.53 $204,172.77 

07-28 STWA-METERINSTALL/REMOVAL, TAPS, CSI, A 4134 $8,319.76 $195,853.01 

07-28 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $518.11 $196,371.12 

07-29 WATER RECEIPTS DEP $60.00 $196,431.12 

07-29 ROSAS, T. #1340- MEMBERSHIP DEP $20,573.00 $217,004.12 

07-29 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $1,131.88 $218,136.00 

07-30 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $511.43 $218,647.43 

07-31 ONLINE PAYMENTS DEP $599.29 $219,246.72 

07-31 INTEREST EARNED DEP $4.14 $219,250.86 
$219,250.86 

$104,940.12 $121,808.26 



TexPoo Participant Se,vices 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
GENERAL ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

,. 
TEXAS EiTRU ST 
\IHS H[l!Vf\ llftr!EJIL'I TH!! (H'HI\ 
CO~\rTI\.OttH, GUNN H!G>.R.. CHAIRM>.N 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period 01/01/2022 · 01/31/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1 ·866-TEX·POOL 

Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007585 

Keep up to date with the latest market -talk from our portfolio managers and strategists by 
visiting the Insights page of TexPool:com. 

TexPool Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 
Tex Pool Prime 

Tota!DollarValue 

Portfolio Value 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
TexPool Prime 

Total Dollar Value 

Interest Summary 

Pool Name 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 
Tex Pool Prime 

Total 

I llllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111 
9 5 3 1 Q 

Beginning 
Balance 

$523,455.20 
$303,635.24 

$827,090.44 

Pool/ Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

Pool! Account 

449/1371400002 
590/1371400002 

TXP •• •9 5310•.0 153707004.0776 1.0776 1.CNSTEX0 1.!IIV/,ITX ···-TEX ..... _000077895 

Total 
Deposits 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Market Value' 
(07/01/2022) 

$523,455.20 ! 
$303,635.24 ! 

$827,090.44< 
' 

I 
i 
I 

' 

Total Total Current 
Withdrawals Interest Balance 

$0.00 $675.97 $524,131.17 
$0.00 $431. 28 $304,066.52 

$0.00 $1,107.25 $828,197.69 

Share Price 
(07/31/2022) 

$1.00 
$1.00 

Shares Owned 
(07/31/2022) 

524, 131. 170 
304,066.520 

Month-to-Date 
Interest 

$675.97 
$431. 28 

$1,107.25 

Average 
Balance 

$523,520.62 
$303,676.98 

Market Value 
(07/31/2022) 

$524,131.17 
$304,066.52 

$828,197.69 

Year-to-Date 
Interest 

$1,623.74 
$1,172.48 

$2,796.22 

00151791 



TexSTAR~ 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
PO BOX 415 
KINGSVILLE TX 78354-0415 

MONTHLY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT: 1370211110 

ACCOUNT NAME: GENERAL ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT PERIOD: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 

TEXSTAR MONTHLY SUMMARY: THE AVERAGE MONTHLY RA TE WAS 1.4()10%. THE AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY WAS 34 
DAYS AND THE NET ASSET VALUE FOR 7/29/22 WAS 0.999396. 

TRANSACTION 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

07/29/2022 MONTHLY POSTING 

ENDING BALANCE 

BEGINNING BALANCE 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 

TOTAL INTEREST 

EN DING BALANCE 

AVERAGE BALANCE 

ACCOUNT NAME 

GENERAL ACCOUNT 

DEPOSITS 

0.00 

CONFIRMATION 
NUMBER 

TRANSACTION 
AMOUNT 

9999888 

WITHDRAWALS 

0.00 

365.20 

306,929.29 

o_oo 
0.00 

365.20 

307,294.49 

306,929.29 

IFYOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT TEXSTAR PARTICIPANT SERVICES AT 1-800c839-7827. 

TSL.. '26110' .09"2711600t0\5SS.01559.CNSTSL0L ... TL-.. -.JTL ..... 000003153 

BALANCE 

306,929.29 

307,294.49 

307,294.49 

INTEREST 

895.63 

PAGE: 1 of 1 



NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

OPERATIONS 

2022 
DATE DESCRIPTION CK NO. DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE 

JULY2022 $5,033.69 
07-07 ECONOMY PRINTING- ENVELOPES 4885 $215.42 $4,818.27 
07-07 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM 4886 $86.45 $4,731.82 

07-07 TRACTOR'S SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 4887 $204.84 $4,526.98 
07-11 JESUS MORALES- MEM. REFUND 4888 $63.34 $4,463.64 

07-11 MORRIS MICHALK- MEM. REFUND 4889 $100.00 $4,363.64 

07-13 MCCOY'S 4890 $186.21 $4,177.43 

07-19 STEW ART DEAN BEARING CO., INC 4891 $190.00 $3,987.43 
07-20 MARIO RAMOS-MEM.REFUND 4892 $100.00 $3,887.43 
07-26 DANIEL KORNHAUSER-BORE REFUND 4893 $1,000.00 $2,887.43 
07-26 RODOLFO PENA-OVERESTIMATED QUOTE 4894 $57.75 $2,829.68 

07-27 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI-CENTRAL CASHIERS 4895 $354.00 $2,475.68 

07-27 DSHS CENTRAL LAB 4896 $275.10 $2,200.58 
07-27 SCOTT ELECTRIC COMP ANY 4897 $213.79 $1,986.79 

07-28 PSI HOLDINGS ACH $32.48 $1,954.31 

07-31 INTEREST EARNED DEP $0.10 $1,954.41 

$0.10 $3,079.38 



TexPool Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 
Houston, TX 77002 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 
SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCT 
ATTN CAROLA G SERRATO 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3328 

TexPool Update 

lit 
TEXAS(~TRUST 
HIii l[cl'.UY HrtrEEr11.1 H~ll 01:1111 

co~1nr,OLUF\ GUNN HHiA.f._ CHAll'.J,.\AN 

Participant Statement 
Statement Period 01/01/2022 · 01/31/2022 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL 

Location ID 000077895 

Investor ID 000007584 

Keep up to date with the latest market talk from our portfolio managers and strategists by 
visiting the Insights page of TexPool.com. 

TexPool Summary 
Beginning Total 

Pool Name Balance Deposits 

Texas Local Government Investment Pao! $128,854.16 $0.00 

Total DollarValue $128,854.16 $0.00 

Portfolio Value 
Market Value 

Pool Name Pool/ Account {07/01/2022) 

Texas local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 $128,854.16 

Total DollarValue $128,854.16 

Interest Summary 
Pool Name Pool/ Account 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 449/1371400001 

Total 

I llllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111 
'> S i O 0 

TXP .. •95200•.0153707004.07759.07759.CIISTEX0 1.HIVMTX._ ... TEX .... ,000077895 

Total 
Withdrawals 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Share Price 
{07/31/2022) 

$1.00 

Total Current 
Interest Balance 

$166.41 $129,020.57 

$166.41 $129,020.57 

Shares Owned 
{07/31/2022) 

129,020.570 

Month-to-Date 
Interest 

$166.41 

$166.41 

---· 

Average 
Balance 

$128,870.26 

Market Value 
{07/31/2022) 

$129,020.57 

$129,020.57 

Year-to-Date 
Interest 

$399.69 

$399.69 

00151791 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

Invoice 

S22-064 July I 2, 2022 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 

2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

Reimburse for payroll expenses incurred with Stand By Pay for the period of 

December 30, 2021 through March 23, 2022 

(See Attached Breakdown) 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

Payment Due by July 31, 2022 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Amount Due 

$339.35 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



Date Employee Amount Retirement Medicare Total 1/3 Share 
1/5/2022 Nigel Gomez $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 

1/12/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 
1/19/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
1/26/2022 Nigel Gomez $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
2/2/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 
2/9/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 

2/16/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
2/23/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 

3/2/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
3/9/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 

3/16/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 
3/23/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 

$900.00 $105.00 $13.05 $1,018.05 $339.35 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

Invoice KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

S22-066 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

July 12, 2022 

Quarterly reimburse for Fiber optic phone service through AT&T for the period of 
12/19/2021 through 03/19/2022 
(See Breakdown below) 

Quarterly reimburse for Technology Support from High Touch for the period of 
01/01/22 through 03/31/22 
(See Breakdown below) 

Total Due 

Payment Due by July 31, 2022 

Fiber Optic Phone Lines 
STWA NWSC RWSC Invoice 

Jan-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 
Feb-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 
Mar-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 

$1,205.001 $301.251 $301.25! $1,807.50 

HIGHTOUCH 
Technology Support 

Server Server 
14 Management & 2 Management & 3 

STWA Email NWSC Offsite Email RWSC Offsite Email 
Filtering Backup Filtering Backup Filtering 

Jan-22 $257.72 $28.00 $216.14 $117.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 
Feb-22 $257.72 $28.00 $216.14 $] 17.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 
Mar-22 $257.72 $28.00 

Quarterly r--'------'---,1-'-------'------..;...;.;.;..-....;.......;.;.... __ _ 
Total $857.16 _ 

$216.14 $117.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 

$1,012.92 I $1,018.92 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Graveliiy, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr, 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 

I 

Amount Due 

$301.25 

$1,012.92 

$1,314.17 

Invoice 
$963.00 
$963.00 
$963.00 

Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

INVOICE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

S22 - 091 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Usage 

Agua Dulce Rural 
Banquete - NWSC Pump Station 
Bishop East 
Central Rural 
Driscoll Rural 
Sablatura Park 
LCS 
KB Foundation 

Total Water Usage for Period 

Contract Year to Date Usage - - - - - - • 

Water Rate (per thousand gallons) 

820,160 
2,359,860 
2,525,000 
2,173,000 
1,110,000 
1,150,500 
2,252,450 

360,400 
12,751,370 

5/1/2022 to 6/1/2022 

80,704,760 gallons 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi (Total charges divided by total consumption): 
Total charges $129,676.58 
Total consumption 61,000 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi $ 2.125846 

STWA Handling Charge 
Corpus Christi Water Cost 

Water Rate for current billing period 

Cost of Water 

12,751,370 g@ 
12,751,370 g@ 

12,751,370 gallons@ $2.552232 per thousand gallons 

Total Due for Water Usage for period 5/1/2022 

Net Water Revenue - STWA 

Handling Charge 
less Pumping Cost 
= Net Revenue 

to 

$5,437.01 
$1,853.36 
$3,583.65 

$ 0.426386 
$ 2.125846 

$ 2.552232 

6/1/2022 

Payment Due within 30 days of Receipt of Invoice 
Thank You! 

= 
= 

June 16, 2022 

12,751,370 

Amount Due 
$ 5,437.01 
$ 27,107.44 

$ 32,544.45 

32,s44.4s 1 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

Brandon w. Barrera, p,,.;d,Jjlttps://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.OE§thleenLowmnn 
Jose I\L GraYeley, Vke-President Joe Morales 
Im Id G S . T Angela N, Pena 

e a arza, ec.retary- reamrer (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) d rs 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. Patsy A. Ro ge •• 
Frances Garcia Fax: (361) 592-5965 John :Marez, Admlill.Strator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS iVATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22 -092 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

No. of Connections This Month: 

INVOICE 

1054 

1054 General Maintenance (per connection) @ $ 6.25 

1054 

3 

20 
1054 
1189 
1054 
3762 

1 

Read Meters (per connection) @ $ 1.95 

Sample Collection (per sample) @ $ 40.00 

Billing Services for Month of: 
May, 2022 

Final Notice Cards @ $ 1.10 
Statements @ $ 2.00 
Special Mailouts-Customer Info/Past Due Process @ $ 0.60 
Administration (per connection) @ 
Copies@ 
Postage 
Developer analysis @ 

$ 6.00 
$ 0.10 

$ 200.00 

Payment Due By 
June 30, 2022 

Thank You! 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

June 16, 2022 

Amount Due 

$ 6,587.50 

2,055.30 

120.00 

05/10/22 22.00 
05/13/22 2,108.00 
05/17/22 713.40 

6,324.00 
376.20 
669.88 

Meza 200.00 

TOTAL $ 19,176.28 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

https://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.org 

Brandon \V. Barrera, Prtsident 
Jose l\.L Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John :Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22-095 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 East Sage Road 
Kingsville, Tx 78363 

DATE DESCRIPTION 
5/1/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read 

meters. 

5/1/22 Beginning of month meter readings at Agua Dulce 
and Banquete 

**** Billed in April**** 

5/3/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1320-Galvan, Davis. 

5/4/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1317-Longoria. 
Failed inspection. 

5/4/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1319-Lopez. 
Passed inspection 

5/7 /22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read 
meters. 

5/11/22 Meter removal due to non-payment at acct. #27-
Pavelka, CR 40. 

5/11/22 Regular hour call out to acct. #31-Gunu, CR 38. 
Customer reported leak at meter, found curb stop was 
not fully open. Completely opened curb stop and leak 
stopped. 

5/11/22 2nd customer service inspection at acct. #1317-
Longoria, Ramirez St. Passed inspection. 

5/12/22 Leak repair at acct. #405-Gonzalez, CR 81. Repair 
leak at bell. 

5/13/22 Meter unlock at acct. #405-Gonzalez, CR 42 & CR 
81. Customer completed paperwork in order to get 
unlocked. 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Gra\·eley, Vice-President 
Imelda Gana, S~retary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

June 14, 2022 

Invoiced 
W.O. # to others 

Due to 
STWA 

7568 0.00 

7569 

7570 

7571 

7572 

7573 

7574 

7575 

7576 

7577 

7578 

7579 

0.00 

725.00 

75.00 

75.00 

0.00 

60.00 

0.00 

50.00 

0.00 

60.00 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 

35.00 

70.00 

430.00 

75.00 

75.00 

35.00 

60.00 

45.00 

50.00 

1300.00 

60.00 

John Marez, Administrator 



Invoiced Due to 

DATE DESCRIPTION W.0.# to others STWA 

5/15/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read 7580 0.00 35.00 

meters. 

5/13/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1324-Navarro, CR 18. 7581 725.00 430.00 

5/15/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1323-Vargas, Fiesta Ranch. 7582 725.00 430.00 

5/17/22 Regular and after hours leak repair at acct. #73- 7583 0.00 527.50 

DeLeon, Sweetwater Rd. 

5/18/22 Regular hour leak repair at acct. #803-Woolridge, 7584 0.00 340.00 

Sweetwater Rd. Leak repair repo1ied previously, 
replaced washer. 

5/18/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1328-Garcia, Rachal Lane. 7585 725.00 430.00 

5/17/22 Regular hour leak repair at acct. #1043-Marquez, 7586 0.00 191.25 

Cessna. Replaced curbstop. 

5/17/22 Customer reported a leak at neighbor's meter at acct. 7587 0.00 35.00 

#580-Aguine, The Plains. Found leak on customer's 
side of meter. Staff informed Ms. Aguine of leak. 

5/20/22 Multiple tap conection at acct. #848-Benavides, 7588 110.00 110.00 

Beechcraft. Customer service inspection and unlock. 

5/21/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read 7589 0.00 35.00 

meters. 

5/22/22 After hour call-out to acct. #10-Stastny, CR 77. Found 7590 0.00 212.50 
leak to be on customer's side of meter. Closed 
curbstop. 

5/23/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1328-Garcia, 7591 0.00 75.00 
Rachal Lane. Passed inspection. 

5/24/22 Meter removal per customer's request to cancel 7592 0.00 60.00 

membership at acct. #1039-Reyes, Lindsey Dr. 

5/26/22 Take final reading and remove meter due to member's 7593 60.00 60.00 

request to cancel membership at acct. #90-J. L. 
Johnson, FM 3354. 



Invoiced Due to 
DATE DESCRIPTION W.O.# to others STWA 
5/27/22 Customer reported leak at acct. #847-McMinn, Rachal 7594 35.00 35.00 

Lane. Found leak on customer's side of meter. 

5/28/22 Meter close due to customer's request to close valve at 7595 35.00 35.00 
acct. #149-Espinosa, NP. Closed curbstop. 

5/29/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read 7596 0.00 35.00 
meters. 

5/30/22 Holiday residual checks on rural system and read 7597 0.00 46.90 
meters. 

5/30/22 Holiday emergency line locate -AEP CR 4. 7598 0.00 70.00 

5/24/22 After hour unlocks at acct. #719-Curtis, #150- 7599 270.00 270.00 
Valadez, #455-Ramon. 

****To Be Billed in June.**** 7600 

5/31/22 May 2022-Regular hour unlocks at acct. #23 7-Lara, 7601 300.00 300.00 
#779-Matzas, #273-Candela, #1283-Martinez, #1072-
Fernandez. 

Total Due STW A $ 5,998.15 
Amount Invoiced to Others $ 3,730.00 

Payment due by June 24, 2022 
Thank You! 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

INVOICE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

S22 -106 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Usage 

Agua Dulce Rural 
Banquete - NWSC Pump Station 
Bishop East 
Central Rural 
Driscoll Rural 
Sablatura Park 
LCS 
KB Foundation 

Total Water Usage for Period 

Contract Year to Date Usage - - - - - - • 

Water Rate (per thousand gallons) 

749,710 
2,359,150 
2,523,000 
2,340,000 
1,902,000 

946,200 
2,339,530 

386,300 
13,545,890 

6/1/2022 to 7/1/2022 

94,250,650 gallons 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi (Total charges divided by total consumption): 
Total charges $133,052.58 
Total consumption 62,600 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi $ 2.125441 

STWA Handling Charge 
Corpus Christi Water Cost 

Water Rate for current billing period 

Cost of Water 

13,545,890 g@ 
13,545,890 g@ 

13,545,890 gallons@ $2.551827 per thousand gallons 

Total Due for Water Usage for period 6/1/2022 

Net Water Revenue - STWA 

Handling Charge 
less Pumping Cost 
= Net Revenue 

to 

$5,775.78 
$1,829.06 
$3,946.72 

$ 0.426386 
$ 2.125441 

$ 2.551827 

7/1/2022 

Payment Due within 30 days of Receipt of Invoice 
Thank You! 

= 
= 

July 22, 2022 

13,545,890 

Amount Due 
$ 5,775.78 
$ 28,790.98 

$ 34,566.77 

!$ 34,566.77 I 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

Brandon w. B,rrera, Pmident https://spdpid .comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.R,[1il1een Lowman 
Josel\f. Graveley, Vice-President Joe Morales 
Imelda Garza, Seuetary-Treasurer Angela N. Pena 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C,C, line) Pa~ A. Rodgers 
Frances Garcia Fax: (361) 592-5965 John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22 - 107 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

INVOICE 

No. of Connections This Month: 1055 

1055 

1055 

3 

221 
1055 

9 
1054 
1055 
3468 

General Maintenance (per connection) @ $ 

Read Meters (per connection) @ $ 

Sample Collection (per sample) @ $ 

Billing Services for Month of: 
June,2022 

Final Notice Cards @ $ 
Statements @ $ 
Meter Removal/Cancel Letters @ $ 
Special Mailouts-Customer Info/Past Due Process@ $ 
Administration (per connection) @ 
Copies@ 
Postage 

$ 
$ 

Payment Due By 
July 31, 2022 

Thank You! 

6.25 

1.95 

40.00 

1.10 
2.00 
1.75 
0.60 
6.00 
0.10 

KJNGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

July 22, 2022 

Amount Due 

$ 6,593.75 

2,057.25 

120.00 

06/08/22 243.10 
06/10/22 2,110.00 

6/1 & 6/28/22 15.75 
06/21/22 632.40 

6,330.00 
346.80 
51.49 

TOTAL $ 18,500.54 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located-at 

https://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.org 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22-l ll 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 East Sage Road 
Kingsville, Tx 78363 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

July 19, 2022 

Invoiced Due to 

DATE DESCRIPTION W.O. # to others STW A 

06/01/22 Meter and box installation at acct. #1335-Mendez, Spring 7600 110.00 170.00 

Gardens. 

****Billed in May**** 7601 

06/03/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1326-Pena, Lost Creek, LS/Road 7602 1,970.00 1,675.00 
Bore also required. 

06/05/22 ·weekend residual checks on rnral system and read meters. 7603 0.00 35.00 

06/06/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1320-Galvan, 7604 75.00 75.00 
Rancho Banquete. Passed inspection. 

06/09/22 After hours work assessing late charges and checked new 7605 0.00 7 .54 
process. (Did not work as intended) 

06/07 /22 Meter reservice at acct. #27-Pavelka, CR 40. Left meter in 7606 
locked position. 

06/10/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1326-Pena, Heather 7607 
Road. Failed inspection. 

06/12/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 7608 

06/15/22 Meter removal due to non-payment at acct. #798-Guajardo 7609 
Sweet Water. 

06/15/22 Meter removal due to non-payment at acct. #563- 7610 
Hernandez, Glenco Subdivision. 

06/15/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1316-Smart, La 7611 
Paloma. Passed inspection. 

06/15/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1325-Reyes St. 7612 
Passed Inspection. 

06/16/20 Tap & meter set at acct. #1322-Kornhauser, FM 665. Long 7613 
service/road bore installed by HDE Utility Company. 

06/19/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 7614 
Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Grneley, Vice.President 
Imelda Gana, Secretary-Trearnrer 
Rudy Gah·an, Jr, 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

110.00 

75.00 

0.00 

60.00 

60.00 

75.00 

75.00 

725.00 

110.00 

75.00 

35.00 

60.00 

60.00 

75.00 

75.00 

430.00 

0.00 35.00 
Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
Jobn Maret, Administrator 



Invoiced Due to 

DATE DESCRIPTION W.O.# to others STWA 

06/18/22 Leak reported at Indian Trails. Found and repaired leak on 7615 0,00 2,055.00 
4" water line. 

06/21/22 Meter reservice at acct. #1359-Guerrero, Spring Gardens. 7616 110.00 110.00 
Meter was left in locked position. 

06/21/22 After hours work by two employees on disconnection list 7617 0.00 15.97 
under new procedures, going through mail for payments. 
Mail tl11'ived late. 

06/22/22 After hour unlocks at acct. #1032-Gonzalez, #1237-Lora, 7618 270.00 270.00 
# 1065-Saenz. 

06/24/22 After hours emergency line locate at Spring Gardens, CR 7619 0.00 148.75 
79, no1ih of Herrera. 

06/27/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1324-Navarro, CR 7620 75.00 75.00 
18. Passed inspection. 

06/25/22 Illegal tap found at 4649 Trejo. Cut line, closed curbstop 7621 0.00 1,177.50 
and locked it. Leak on illegal tap that was directly tied in 
to distribution line. 

06/26/22 Weekend residual checks on rnral system and read meters. 7622 0.00 35.00 

06/24/22 Regular hour work on CR 77, raised valve box at tie-in for 7623 0.00 15.00 
Central & Banquete. 

06/24/22 Regular hour leak assessment at acct. #43-Boswell, CR 7624 0.00 60.00 
81A. Found curb stop not fully open and had small leak. 
Leaking stopped once curb stop was fully opened. 

06/29/22 Meter removal at acct. #539-Ramos, CR12, previous 7625 0.00 60.00 
owner canceled account and new owner has not set up 
account in their name. 

06/30/22 June regular hour unlocks at acct. #944-Garcia Family, 7626 1380.00 1,380.00 
#908-Lopez, # 1241-Chapa, #1319-Lopez, #779-Matzas, 
#1176-Sanchez, #663-Conde, #1100-Rodriguez, #574-De 
Leon, #1095-Hinojosa, #1158-Anzures, #1019-Villarreal, 
#1102-Martinez, #1273-Walker, #951-Fernandez, #515-
Guajardo, #1038-Skorrupa, #1063-Cuellar, #410-Campos, 
#1197-Acosta, #244-Rodriguez, #1116-Herrera, #786-
Cedillo. 

Total Due STW A $8,319.76 

Amount Invoiced to Others $5,170.00 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22-l 13 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Invoice 

Hours per 

Date Description pay period 

April 
4/8/2022 

4/22/2022 

May 
5/6/2022 

5/20/2022 

June 
6/3/2022 

6/17/2022 

Elis Mendiondo 
Elis Mendiondo 

Elis Mendiondo 
Elis Mendiondo 

Elis Mendiondo 
Elis Mendiondo 

Total pay April, May & June 2022 
Less 10% - STW A portion 

60.00 
36.00 

60.00 
60.00 

58.75 
60.00 

Total Part-time Employee pay due from NWSC & RWSC 

Employer's Medicare Tax Contribution@ 1 .45% 
State Unemployment Tax@ 0.10% 

1/2 Due from NWSC 
1/2 Due from RWSC 

Payment Due by July 31, 2022 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Gra\·eley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza1 Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr, (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 Frances Garcia 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

July 12, 2022 

Amount 
Rate of Pay Paid 

$11.00 
$11.00 

$11.00 
$11.00 

$11.00 
$11.00 

$660.00 
$396.00 

$660.00 
$660.00 

$646.25 
$660.00 

$3,682.25 
-$368.23 

$3,314.02 

$48.06 
$3.31 

$3,365.38 

$1,682.69 
$1,682.69 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administralor 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

Invoice 

S22-l 15 July 12, 2022 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 

2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

Reimburse for payroll expenses incurred with Stand By Pay for the period of 

March 24, 2022 through June 29, 2022 

(See Attached Breakdown) 

Brandon W, Barrera, President 
Jose M, Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Se<:retary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

Payment Due by July 31, 2022 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Amount Due 

$395.82 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



Date Employee Amount Retirement Medicare Total 1/3 Share 
3/30/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
4/6/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 

4/13/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
4/20/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
4/27/2022 Victor Gutienez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 

5/4/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
5/11/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
5/18/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 
5/25/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
6/1/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
6/8/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 

6/15/2022 Nicholas Hinojosa $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
6/22/2022 Patrick Sendejo $75.00 $9.00 $1.09 $85.09 $28.36 
6/29/2022 Victor Gutierrez $75.00 $8.25 $1.09 $84.34 $28.11 

$1,050.00 $122.25 $15.23 $1,187.48 $395.82 



STWA 
Invoice 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD, 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

S22-117 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

July 12, 2022 

Description Amount Due 

Quarterly reimburse for Fiber optic phone service through AT&T for the period of 
03/19/2022 through 06/19/2022 $301.25 
(See Breakdown below) 

Quarterly reimburse for Technology Support from High Touch for the period of 
04/01/2022 through 06/30/2022 $1,012.92 
(See Breakdown below) 

Total Due $1,314.17 

Payment Due by July 31, 2022 

Fiber Optic Phone Lines 
STWA NWSC RWSC Invoice 

Apr-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 
May-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 
Jun-22 $401.67 $100.42 $100.42 $602.50 

$1,205.001 $301.251 $301.251 $1,807.50 

HIGHTOUCH 
Technology Support 

Server Server 
14 Management & 2 Management & 3 

STWA Email NWSC Offsite Email RWSC Offsite Email 
Filtering Backup Filtering Backup Filtering Invoice 

Apr-22 $257.72 $28.00 $216.14 $117.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 $963.00 
May-22 $257.72 $28.00 $216.14 $117.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 $963.00 
Jun-22 $257.72 $28.00 

Quarterly r--'-----.;...=,1-'-==-'---===,;__..;;..;.;.;.;;.,.......;;;;==---
Total $857.16 . 

$216.14 $117.50 $4.00 $216.14 $117.50 $6.00 $963.00 

$1,012.92 I $1,018.92 I 

Brandon \V. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Gra,·eley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C, line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS \VATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

INVOICE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

S22 -127 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Usage 

Agua Dulce Rural 
Banquete - NWSC Pump Station 
Bishop East 
Central Rural 
Driscoll Rural 
Sablatura Park 
LCS 
KB Foundation 

Total Water Usage for Period 

Contract Year to Date Usage - - - - - - . 

Water Rate (per thousand gallons) 

1,586,120 
2,675,490 
2,360,000 
2,052,000 
1,620,000 
1,108,800 
2,290,340 

396,600 
14,089,350 

7/1/2022 to 8/1/2022 

108,340,000 gallons 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi (Total charges divided by total consumption): 
Total charges $177,468.08 
Total consumption 83,650 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi $ 2.121555 

STWA Handling Charge 
Corpus Christi Water Cost 

Water Rate for current billing period 

Cost of Water 

14,089,350 g@ 
14,089,350 g@ 

14,089,350 gallons@ $2.547941 per thousand gallons 

Total Due for Water Usage for period 7/1/2022 

Net Water Revenue - STWA 

Handling Charge 
less Pumping Cost 

= Net Revenue 

to 

$6,007.50 
$2,186.10 
$3,821.40 

$ 0.426386 
$ 2.121555 

$ 2.547941 

8/1/2022 

Payment Due within 30 days of Receipt of Invoice 
Thank You! 

= 
= 

August9,2022 

14,089,350 

Amount Due 
$ 6,007.50 
$ 29,891.33 

$ 35,898.83 

35,898.83 l 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

Brandon w. "'"'"· Pnside.ilttps://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.~Jeen Lowmin 
Jose M. Gra\'eley, Vice-President Joe Morales 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. linc) . Ange~a N. Pena 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. Pals) A. Rodgers .. 
Frances Garcia Fax: (361) 592-5965 John Marez, Admm1slrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22 -128 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

No. of Connections This Month: 

INVOICE 

1055 

1055 General Maintenance {per connection) @ $ 6.25 

1055 Read Meters (per connection) @ 

3 Sample Collection (per sample) @ 

Billing Services for Month of: 
July, 2022 

242 Final Notice Cards @ 
1055 Statements @ 

3 Meter Removal/Cancel Letters @ 
1055 Administration (per connection) @ 
1290 Copies@ 

Postage 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Payment Due By 
August 31, 2022 

Thank You! 

1.95 

40.00 

1.10 
2.00 
1.75 
6.00 
0.10 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

August9,2022 

Amount Due 

$ 6,593.75 

2,057.25 

120.00 

07/08/22 266.20 
07/14/22 2,110.00 
07/29/22 5.25 

6,330.00 
129.00 
28.37 

TOTAL $ 17,639.82 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

https://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.org 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Gra\·eley, Vice-President 
Imelda Gana, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr, 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administralor 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22-132 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 East Sage Road 
Kingsville, Tx 78363 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

07/01/22 Customer report of leak at acct. #315-Scheible, FM 666. 
Found leak on customer's side of meter. 

07/02/22 After hours repo1t of low pressure at acct. #226-Contreras, 
La Paloma. Checked pressures at DCP and Agua Dulce. 
Customer left the faucet on. 

07/03/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 

07/04/22 Holiday residual checks on rural system and read meters. 

07/10/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 

07/10/22 After hours work completing the DLQOR Reports required 
bytheTCEQ. 

07/20/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1333-Barrientes, CR 81, south of 
CR 40. A long service road bore was also required to 
complete the connection. 

07/14/22 Set meter box at 4649 Trejo, after field techs found it to be 
an illegal tie-in. Tie-in eliminated. 

07/11/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1339-Guerrero, 4712 
Ramirez. Passed inspection. 

****VOID**** 

07/15/22 Customer report of leak at acct. # 1290-Garcia, Davis Lane. 
Found leak to be on customer's side of meter, customer 
was informed of charge. 

07/14/22 Meter removal due to non-payment at acct. #643-Hickok 
on CR 38. 

07/18/22 Meter reservice at acct. #253-Garcia-Jones, on FM 665. 
Also installed new box. 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose ~L Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary•Treasurer (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia Fax: (361) 592-5965 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 
August 10, 2022 

Invoiced Due to 
W.O.# to others STWA 

7627 35.00 35.00 

7628 85.00 245.00 

7629 0.00 35.00 

7630 0.00 23.33 

7631 0.00 35.00 

7632 0.00 60.75 

7633 1,981.25 1,686.25 

7634 0.00 60.00 

7635 75.00 75.00 

7636 

7637 35.00 35.00 

7638 60.00 60.00 

7639 110.00 170.00 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



Invoiced Due to 
DATE DESCRIPTION W.0.# to others ST,VA 

7/22/2022 After hours unlock at acct. #627-Rios, CR 16A-Fiesta 7640 N/C N/C 
Ranch. Direct Deposit payment was not posted to his 
account. 

07/24/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 7641 0.00 35.00 

07/15/22 Meter change-out due to meter malfunction at acct. # 1092- 7642 0.00 127.50 
Luna, on Airfield Road. 

07/17/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 7643 0.00 35.00 

07/25/22 After hours report of no water from Agua Dulce rural 7644 0.00 105.00 
customer. City of Agua Dulce had a leak on line that fed 
rural customers. Field tech went to check on status of 
repair. 

07/21/22 After hours unlock at acct. #842-Dresco Investment, #871- 7645 270.00 270.00 
Garza, #214-Ramirez Jr. 

07/21/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #253-Garcia-Jones, 7646 75.00 75.00 
FM 665. Failed inspection. 

07/25/22 2nd customer service inspection at acct. #1326-Pena, 7647 50.00 50.00 
Heather Road. Failed inspection. 

07/25/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1333-Barrientes, CR 7648 75.00 75.00 
81. Passed inspection. 

07/25/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #27-Pavelka, CR 40. 7649 75.00 75.00 
Passed inspection. 

07/22/22 Regular hour leak assessment at acct #96-Garcia, Oak 7650 35.00 35.00 
Circle. Found leak on customer's side of meter. 

07/19/22 After hours work on processing water bills and mail 7651 0.00 5.26 
payments. 

07/22/22 After hours work on processing water bills and mail 7652 0.00 5.26 
payments. 

07/28/22 After hours unlock at acct. #1051-Vallejo, #1248- 7653 180.00 180.00 
Gonzales, Jr. 

07/31/22 Weekend residual checks on rural system and read meters. 7654 0.00 35.00 



Invoiced Due to 

DATE DESCRIPTION W.O.# to others STWA 

07/31/22 July regular hour uulocks at acct. #252-Johnson, #316- 7655 1,140.00 1,140.00 

Prukop, #221-Tennessee Gas Pipeline, #719-Crutis, #1100-
Rodriguez, #12-Community Hall Inc. #354-Ramos, #1065-
Saenz, #835-Patterson, #1095-Hinojosa, #1119-Hinojosa, 
# 1153-McMinn, # 1103-Villarreal, #73 9-Rodriguez, # 1294-
Balboa, #222-Solorio, #6-Robledo, #1248-Gonzalez, #498-

Calderon. 
****To be billed in August***** 7656 

07/26/22 3rd customer service inspection at acct. #1326-Pena, 7657 50.00 50.00 

Heather Road. Passed inspection. 

07/27/22 Meter removal due to new owner's failure to provide the 7658 0.00 60.00 

necessary paperwork to open the account at acct. #560-
Herrera, Spring Gardens. Account canceled. 

07/27/22 Customer service inspection at acct. #1322-Komhauser, 7659 75.00 75.00 

FM 665. Passed inspection. 

07/28/22 Tap & meter set at acct. #1327-De Leon, CR 18. 7660 725.00 430.00 

Total Due STWA $ 5,383.35 
Amount Invoiced to Others $ 5,131.25 

Payment due by August 27, 2022 
Thank You! 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22-133 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 

2302 East Sage Road 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

August 23, 2022 

REIMBURSEMENT INVOICE 

Date of 
purchase 

Vendor used for purchase 

7/5/2022 Stewait Dean Beai-ing 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose l\L Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary.Treasurer 
Rud)· Galvan, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

Total Reimbursment due STW A 

Due upon receipt 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692.0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Inv# 

37965 $ 

$ 

Invoice Total 

90.93 

90.93 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

INVOICE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 
S22 - 141 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Usage 

Agua Dulce Rural 
Banquete - NWSC Pump Station 
Bishop East 
Central Rural 
Driscoll Rural 
Sablatura Park 
LCS 
KB Foundation 

Total Water Usage for Period 

Contract Year to Date Usage - - - - - - . 

Water Rate (per thousand gallons) 

1,063,010 
1,870,100 
1,973,000 
1,968,000 
1,017,000 

980,200 
2,552,490 

389,700 
11,813,500 

8/1/2022 to 9/1/2022 

120, 153,500 gallons 

September 12, 2022 

11,813,500 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi (Total charges divided by total consumption): 
Total charges $135,479.08 
Total consumption 63,750 

Cost of Water from City of Corpus Christi $ 2.125162 

STWA Handling Charge 
Corpus Christi Water Cost 

Water Rate for current billing period 

Cost of Water 

11,813,500 g@ 
11,813,500 g@ 

11,813,500 gallons@ $2.551548 per thousand gallons 

Total Due for Water Usage for period 8/1/2022 to 

Net Water Revenue - STWA 

$ 0.426386 
$ 2.125162 

$ 2.551548 

9/1/2022 

This information is not available. An updated invoice 
will be mailed upon receiptof the necessary information. 
The amount of the invoice will not be affected. 

Payment Due within 30 days of Receipt of Invoice 
Thank You! 

Amount Due 
= $ 5,037.11 
= $ 25,105.60 

$ 30,142.71 

30,142.71 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

J
""'nd•• w. Bmm, P,e.sident https://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stw~ •• Lowman 
ose M. Grawley, Vice-President Joe Morales 

Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Gah'an, Jr. 
Frances Garcia 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Angela N, Pena 
Palsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

S22 -142 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Rd. 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Description 

No. of Connections This Month: 

INVOICE 

1057 

1057 General Maintenance (per connection) @ $ 6.25 

1057 Read Meters (per connection) @ 

3 Sample Collection (per sample) @ 

Billing Services for Month of: 
August, 2022 

204 Final Notice Cards @ 
1057 Statements @ 

7 Meter Removal/Cancel Letters @ 
1057 Administration (per connection) @ 
1911 Copies@ 

Postage 
1 Developer analysis @ 

$ 1.95 

$ 40.00 

$ 1.10 
$ 2.00 

$ 1.75 
$ 6.00 
$ 0.10 

$ 200.00 

Payment Due By 
September 30, 2022 

Thank You! 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

September 12, 2022 

Amount Due 

$ 6,606.25 

2,061.15 

120.00 

08/09/22 224.40 
08/10/22 2,114.00 
08/30/22 12.25 

6,342.00 
191.10 
47.92 

Barrera 200.00 

TOTAL $ 17,919.07 

For more information about the Authority, including information about the Authority's board and board 
meetings, please go the Comptroller's Special Purpose District Public Information Database located at 

https://spdpid.comptroller.texas.gov/ or the Authority's website www.stwa.org 

Brandon W. Barrera, President 
Jose M. Graveley, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr, 
Frances Garde 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



.:J.A I l /J O.r\:_y 

) " 

afi~\ y~ 13t 
- --

[B~Eli~:RI (I))~ LL¾~ '.Cj:'.Y,igTATEMENT 9--31.y \ ~ < , C i 1/ 
ACCOUNT NUMBER I STATEMENT DATE I Page /_of).9 
50066293 I 09;05;2022 11 at 1 

STATEMENT INFORMATION CREDIT DEPARTMENT INQUIRIES: 

TO: 
1100 Abernathy Rd 
Suite 375 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION Atlanta, GA 
2302 E SAGE ROAD 

KINGSVILLE TX 78363 30328 
Phone: 1-888-644-1232 

CODE ITEM NUMBER ITEM DATE NET DUE BY REFERENCE DIVISION ITEM AMOUNT BALANCE 

RI 65556616 08/24/2022 09/23/2022 2278 00080 35,547.75 U5D 35,547.75 

' k" i 1,/ 
. ' (' ·-. (. ' . '< r - 'f 

UNITED STATES$ 35,54775 I 35,54775 I 

ACCOUNT AGING 
CURRENT I 1 - 30 I 31 -60 I 61 -OVER I TOTAL 

35,547.75 I I I I 35,547.75 

Mueller refers to one or more of Mueller Water Products, Inc. a Delaware corporation ("MWP"), and its subsidiaries. MWP and each of its subsidiaries are 
legally separate and independent entities when providing products and services. MWP does not provide products or services to third parties. MWP and 
each of its subsidiaries are liable only for their own acts and omissions and not those of each other. MWP brands include Mueller - , Echo logics· 
HydroGate ·· , Hydro-Guard ··, HYMN< - , Jones ··, Krausz·· , Mi.Net··, Milliken - , Pratt - , Singer··, and U.S. Pipe Valve & Hydrant. 
Please see muellervm.comfbrands and krauszusa.com to learn more. 



ATTACHMENT3 

Acceptance of Easement from Troy Rosas 



Memo 

To: 
From: 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors 
John Marez, General Manager 

Date: September 16, 2022 
Re: Easement from Troy Rosas 

Background: 

Mr. Rosas property is located on 9454 FM 70, Agua Dulce. The property is on seven (7) acres with a 
household of 1500 sq ft. Mr. Rosas has already signed and is waiting for board approval and signature by 
the Board President of the Right of Way easement. All documentation has been properly filed and 
notarized. 

A land survey has been properly submitted, signed and stamped by a registered Land Surveyor. 

Attached is the application and agreement signed by Troy Rosas submitted to the NWSC. 

Analysis: 

The enclosed easement contains the same provisions as previously accepted by the NWSC for other 
property allowed into the water system. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Review and accept the draft easement as submitted by Mr. Rosas. 

Board Action: 

Approve the draft easement as presented. 

Summary: 

The easement is proposed to the corporation for inclusion into the NWSC's system. Accepting this 
application/agreement keeps in practice with previous action taken by the board to be inclusive of 
qualified properties into the corporation's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity. 



NUECES 
WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

SERVICE APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT 

DATE: 7 C),] ~d= PLEASE PRINT 

CORPORATION USE ONLY 

Date Approved , 
Service Classification 8're-/En'--, 
Cost 20, :'£'7 3 · cXJ ' 
Work Ord~r Number ____ _ 
Eng. Update __ ~~~---
Account Number 13 <f:O 
Service Inspection Date ___ _ 

APPLICANT'S NAME \r-0\i J<Q5el 'S . 
co-APPLICANT's NAME -A sbl ec+~ oS??l s . 
CURRENT Brr.LING ADDRESS -FUTURE Brr.LING ADDRESS 

PD'E?oY 51-
Bq}D& Dolte ">< 1~33D ________ ~ 

911ADDRESS --------,--c---

P HO NE NUMBER - Ho ME ( &l.) JOI 3'--\\9, WoR.K(_) ___ _ 

ALTERNATEPHoNENUMBER('.:slQb::Jol 3l\-15 . 
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER OF APPLICANT L ,i lf <l <?, ] l 3 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF P 0PERTY (Include name of road, subdivision with lot 

. v \ 
PREVIOUS OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS if transferring Membership) 

ACREAGE 'I /lL Vt HOUSEHOLD SIZE \ 'c)00 ~-R:\-
NUMBER IN FAMILY ___ ~LIVESTOCK &NUMBER~------
SPECIAL SERVICE NEEDS OF APPLICANT: ----------------

NOTE: FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ONLY. A:MAP OF SERVICE 
LOCATIONREQUESTMUSTBEATTACHED. 

The following information is request by the Federal Government In order to monitor compliance with Federal Laws prohibiting 
discrimination against opp/lean ts seeking ta participate in this program, You_are not required to furnish this information, but 
o/e encouraged to do so. This Information Will not be used in evaluating your application or to discriminate against you in any . . . 

way. However, if you choose not to furnish it, we are required to note race/national origin of Individual app//cant on the basis 
of visval observatii;in or surname. 

Race/National Origin (Not of Hispanic Origin) 

rJ White ~ Black D Am~rican Indian D Hispanic D Asian or Pacific Islander D Other OMale 

] /Alaskan Native .JtJ Female 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM: 



Page 2 of4 Service Applicatlon and Agreement 

AGREEl\1ENT made this a I day of J \) b::€, ,20dd=:: 

bet\veen Nueces "Nater Supply Corporation, a cmporation organized under the laws of 

the State of Texas (hereinafter called the corporation) and =r'C0'1 %.D~3 
(hereinafter called°the Applicant and/or Member). 

Witnesseth: 

The Corporation shall sell and deliver water and/or wastewater service to the Applicant and the 
Applicant shall purchase, receive, and/or reserve service from the Corporation in accordance with the 
bylaws and tariff of the Corporation as amended from time-to time by the Board of _Directors of the 
Corporation. Upon compliance with said policies, including payment of a Membership Fee, the Applicant 
qualifies for :Membership as a new applicant or continued Membership as a· trarrsferee and thereby may 
hereinafter be called a Member. 

The Member shall 'pay the Corporation for service hereunder as determined by the Corporation's 
tariff and upon the _terms and conditions set f01ih therein, a copy of which has been provided as an 
information packet, for which Member acknowledges receipt hereof by execution of this agreement. .A 
copy of this agreement shall be executed before service may be provided to the Applicant. 

The Board of Directors shall have the authority to discontinue service and cancel the Membership of 
any Member not complying with any policy or not paying any utility fees or charges as required by the 
Corporation's published rates, fees, and conditions of service. At any time service is discontinued, 
terminated or suspended, the Cmporation shall not re-establish service unless it has a cutrent, signed copy 
of this agreement. 

Applicant agrees to pay, upon becoming a Member, the monthly charges for such service as 
prescribed in the Co1-poration's tariff. Any breach of this agreement shall give cause for the Corporation to 
liquidate, as damages, the fees previously paid as an indication of interest. In addition to any Indication of 
Interest Fees forfeited, the Corporation may assess a lump sum of $300 .00 as liquidated damages to defray 
any losses incurred by the Co1poration. If delivery of service to said location is deemed infeasible by the 
Co1poration as part of the project, the Ap_plicant shall be denied Membership in_ the Corporation and 
Membership Fees, less expenses, shall be refunded. The Applicant may re-apply for service at a later date 
under the terms and conditions of the Corporation's policies. 

All water shall be mi;,tered by meters to be furnished and installed by the Co1-poration. The meter 
and/or wastewater connection is for the sole use of the Member or customer and is to· provide service to 
only one (1) dwelling or one (1) busirless. Extension ofpipe(s) to transfer utility service from one prope1iy 
to another, to share, resell, or submeter water to any other person, dwellirlgs, businesses, etc., is prohibited. 



Page 3 of 4 Service Application and Agreement 

The Corporation shall have the right to locate .a water service meter and pipe necessary to connect 
the meter on the Member's property at a point to be chosen by the Corporation, and shall have access to 

property and equipment located upon :Member's premises at all reasonable and necessary times for any 

purpose co_m1ected with or in the furtherance of its business operations, and upon discontinuance of service 

the Corporation shall have the right to remov.e any of its equipment from the Member's property. The 
Member shall install at their own expense any necessary service lines from the Corporation's facilities and 

equipment to the point of use including any customer service isolation valves, backflow prevention· 
' 

devices, clean-outs, and other equipment as may be .specified by the Corporation. The Corporation shall 
· also have access to the Member's property for the purpose of inspecting for possible cross-connections and 
other undesirable plumbing practices. 

The Corporation is responsible for protecting the drinking water supply from contamination or 

pollution which could result from improper plumbing practices. This service agreement serves as notice to 

each customer of the plumbing restrictions which are in place to provide this protection. The Corporation 
shall enforce these restrictions to ensure the public health and welfare. The following undesirable 

plumbing practices are prohibited by state regulations: 

a. No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a potential source of 

contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be isolated from the 

public water system by an airgap or an appropriate backflow prevention device in accordance 
'With state plumbing regulations. Additionally, all pressure relief. valves and thermal 

expansion devices must be in compliance with state plumbing codes. 

b. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water system is 

petmitted_. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at 

the service connection by the proper installation of an airgap or a_ reduced Jlressure~zone 
backflow prevention device and a service agreement must exist for annual inspection and 

testing by a·certffi.ed backflow prevention device tester. 

c. No connection which allows water to be returned to the public drinking water supply is 

permitted. 

d. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0 % lead may be used for the installation 
or repair of plumbing on or after July 1, 1988; at any connection which provides water for 

human consumption. 

e. No solder or flux ~hich contains more than 0.2% lead may be used for the installation or 

repair of plumbing on or after July 1, 1988, at any coil!lection which provides water for 
human use. 

The Cmporation shall maintain a copy of this agreement as long as the Member. and/or premises is. 
connected to the public water system. The Member shall allow their property to be inspected for possible 

cross-connection and)other potential contamination hazards. These inspections shall be conducted by the 

Corporation or its designated agent pri.or to initiating new water service and when there is reason to believe 



Page 4 of 4 Service Application and Agreement 

that cross-connections or other potential contamination hazards exists; and after any major changes to the 
private water distribution facilities. The inspections shall be conducted during the Cmporation's normal 
business hours. The Corporation shall notify the Customer in writing of any cross connection or other 
potential contamination hazard which has been identified during the initial inspection or the periodic 
reinspection. The Corporation shall notify the Member in writing of any subsequent inspection. The 
Member shall inunediately correct any potential contamination hazards or cross•connections on their 
premises. The Member shall, at hl.s expense, properly install, test, and maintain any backflow prevention 
device required by the Corporation. Copies of all testing and maintenance records shall be provided to the 
Corporation as required. Failure to comply with the terms of this service agreement shall cause the 
Corporation to either terminate service or pmperly install, test, and maintain an appropriate backflow 

· prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with the enforcement of this 

agreement shall be billed to the Member. 

By execution hereof, the Applicant shall hold the Corporation hannless from any and all claims for 
damages caused by service interruptions due to waterline breaks by utility or like contractors, tampering by 
other Member/users of the Corporation, n01mal failures of the system, or other events beyond the 
Corporation's control. 

· The Member shall grant to the Corporation, now or in the future, any easements of right-of-way for 
the purpose of installing, maintaining, and operating such pipelines, meters, valves, and any other 
equipment which may be deemed necessary by the Corporation to extend or improve service for existing or 
future Members, on such forms as are required by the Corporation. 

By execution hereof, the Applicant shall guarantee payment of all other rates, fees, and charges due 
on any account for which said Applicant owns a Membership Ce1iificate. Said guarantee shall pledge any 
and all Membership Fees against any balance due the Corporation: Liquidation of said Membership Fees 

shall give rise to discontinuance of service u~der the terms and conditions of the Corporation's tariff. 

By execution hereof, the Applicant agrees that non-compliance with the terms of this agreement by 
said Applicfil\t shall constitute denial or discontinuance of service until such time as the violation is 

conected to the satisfaction of the Corporation .. 

Any mis_representation of the facts by the Applicant on any of the four pages of this agreement shall . 
· result in discontinuance of service pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Corporation's tariff. 

Witnesseth Approved and Accepted 

~er Date Approved 



Fotm FmHA-TX 442-9 
(Rev. 7-85) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
FARMERS HOME ADMIN1STRA TION 

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 
(General Type Easement) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY TIIESE PRESENTS, that Troy Rosas and Ashley Rosas (hereinafter 
called "Grantors"), in consideration of one dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration 
paid by Nueces Water Snpply Corporation, a non-profit corporation organized under Atticle 1434a of 
the Revised Civil Statutes of Texas of 1925, as amended, supplemented by the Texas Non-Profit 
Corporation Act, Article 1.01 et seq., as amended, whose address is 2302 E. Sage Road, Kingsville, 
Texas 78363, and is authorized to exercise all powers, privileges and rights conferred on a Corporation 
by these Acts, (hereinafter called "Grantee"), the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does hereby grant, bargain, sell, transfer, convey to said Grantee, its successors, and 
assigns, a perpetual easement with the right to erect, construct, install and lay and thereafter use, 
operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace, and remove water distribution lines and appmtenances over 
and across: 

0.359 of an acre out of an 8.57 acre tract described in a deed recorded in Document No. 
2021059411, Official Records of Nueces County, Texas. Said 8.57 acre tract being out of Lot 
22 "Agua Dulce Fatm Tracts" as shown on the plat recorded in Volume A, Page 76, Map 
Records of Nueces County, Texas. Said 0.359 of an acre being more particularly described in 
the Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

Together with the right of ingress and egress over Grantors' adjacent lands for the purpose for which 
the above-mentioned rights are granted. The easement hereby granted shall not exceed 15' in width, 
and Grantee is hereby authorized to designate the course of the easement herein conveyed except that 
when the pipe line(s) is installed, the easement herein granted shall be limited to a strip of land 15' in 
width the center line thereof being the pipe line as installed. 

The consideration recited herein shall constitute payment in full for all damages sustained by 
Grantors by reason of the installation of the structures referred to herein and the Grantee will maintain 
such easement in a state of good repair and efficiency so that no unreasonable damages will result from 
its use to Grantors' premises. This Agreement together with other provisions of this grant shall 
constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the Grantee, its successors, and assigns. 
The Grantors covenant that they are the owners of the above-described lands and that said lands are 
free and clear of all encumbrances and liens except the following: None. 

The easement conveyed herein was obtained or improved through Federal financial assistance. 
This easement is subject to the provisions of Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the 
regulations issued pursuant thereto for so long as the easement continues to be used for the same or 
similai· purpose for which financial assistance was extended or for so long as the Grantee owns it, 
whichever is longer. · 



I. Notwithstanding anything to the contraty contained herein, the course and location of the 
easement is limited to the area designated in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a pait 
hereof for any and all purposes. All rights to erect, construct, install, lay, and to thereafter use, operate, 
inspect, repair, maintain, replace and remove water distribution lines and apputtenances is limited to 
the easement as described in Exhibit "A". 

2. The right of ingress and egress is specifically limited to the easement itself, plus existing gates, 
roads, turn rows and such other routes of access as may be designated from time to time by Grantors. 

3. If Grantee, its successors or assigns cease to provide water supply to the property above 
described through the water distribution lines in the easement described above for a period of twelve 
consecutive months, this easement shall automatically terminate, and all rights, privileges and duties 
conferred upon Grantee herein shall revert to and become the propetty of Grantors, their heirs, 
executors, successors, or assigns. In such case, Grantee, its successors or assigns shall furnish to 
Granters a recordable release of this easement. Provided further, however, that any abandomnent or 
te1mination of this conveyance during the time the said Grantee, its successors or assigns, is indebted to 
the United States of America, United States Depattment of Agriculture, Fa1mers Home Administration, 
shall be null and void nor shall title to said easement terminate or revert as aforesaid, and the United 
States of America shall have the right to foreclose its lien or liens on said easement by judicial 
foreclosure, trustee's sale, or otherwise, or to accept a voluntary conveyance in lieu of foreclosme, and 
any such foreclosure or conveyance shall be forever free from any possibility of reverter, abandonment 
or termination. 

4. After Grantee completes construction and laying of the initial line in the easement, Grantee will 
restore the surface of the land and level it as nearly as possible to its original condition prior to 
construction, and will repair or replace any improvements located on Granters' lands that have been 
damaged or destt·oyed as a result of the construction and laying of Grantee's water distribution lines in 
the easement granted herein. This covenant shall also apply to maintenance, repairs, replacements and 
operation of the initial water distribution line, as well as any future or additional water distribution 
lines, including installation of additional lines. 

5. After the initial structures refen-ed to in the Right of Way Easement above described have been 
constt·ucted, installed and completed, any subsequent damages sustained by Grantors arising out of the 
exercise of any other rights, duties or obligations petmitted or required of Grantee, its successors or 
assigns, in the Right of Way Easen1ent shall not be relinquished, avoided or dinlinished by reason of 
the consideration recited hereinabove, or any other covenant or condition contained in said agreement. 

6. By acceptance of this easement, Grantee agrees to be bound by all the terms and covenants 
contained herein. 

GRANTEE: GRANTORS: 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

By: ______________ _ 

-----------' President 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the said Grantors have executed this insttument this 12,__ day of 
Sep±e m b f;,1-/ , 2022. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

Troy Rosas 

Ashley Rosas 

----~ 
~.~. 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Nota1y Public in and for said County and State, on this day 
personally appeared TROY ROSAS, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE .lJ_ day of y,pt(b, bet, 
2022. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

My Commission Expires: Oi-O l · J.@3, 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notaty Public in and for said County and State, on this day 
personally appeared ASHLEY ROSAS, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing insttument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE Q.,__ day of SePh'lf\bf ~ 
2022. 

- '''"""' ANGELICA MARIE VILLARREAL 
❖ 1?,.YPu 1❖ fTeas J'o:;-••"••f~ Notary Public, State o x 

~i:.*}~§ Comm. Expires 08-01-2023 
~~J;i'Q:/<'--t-f Notary ID 132 l l 0829 

"111111\\\\ 

My Commission Expires: D't. 0 I ·c)_u d. 3 



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day 
personally appeared ____________________ , the President on 
behalf of NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, a Texas corporation, known to me to be the 
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he 
executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein 
stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE_ day of ___ ~ 
2022. 

RETURNTO: 
Nueces Water Snpply Corporation 
2302 E. Sage Road 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Nota1y Public in and for the State of Texas 

My Commission Expires: 



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

Field notes of a 0.359 acre utility easement out of an 8.57 acre tract described in a deed recorded in 
Document No. 2021059411, Official Records of Nueces County, Texas, Said 8.57 acre tract being 
out of Lot 22, "Agua Dulce Farm Tracts" as shown on the plat recorded in Volume A, Page 76, Map 
Records of Nueces County, Texas. Said 0.359 acre utility easement being more particularly described 
as follows: 

/ 

BEGINNING at a 5/8" re•bar found at the intersection of the north right of way of County Road 36 
and the east right of way of Farm to Market 70, and for the southwest comer of this utility easement, 
from \VHENCE the common southwest comer of said Lot 22 and of said 8.57 acre tract bears, North 
87°19' 1511 West, a distance of 40.00 feet to a point in the center of Farm to Market 70 and the west 
line of Lot 22, THENCE with the common line of the center of Fann to Market 70 and Lot 22, 
South 02°33'58" West, a distance of30.00 feet. 

THENCE with the common line of the east right of way of Farm to Market 70 and this utility 
easement, North 02°33' 58" East, a distance of 1,042.06 feet to 5/8" re-bar found as an offset of said 
8.57 acre tract in the east right of way of Fann to Market 70, for the southwest comer of a l .15 acre 
Daniel Guillen et ux. Tract, described in a deed recorded in Document No. 2010043554, Official 
Public Records ofNueces County, Texas, and for the northwest comer of this utility easement. 

THENCE with the common line of said 8.57 acre tract, said 1.15 acre tract, and this utility easement, 
South 87°19' 15" East, a distance of 15.00 feet to a point for the northeast comer of this utility 
easement. 

THENCE with the east line of this utility easement, South 02°33' 58" West, a distance of 1,042.06 
feet to a point in the north right of way of County Road 36 and for the southeast comer of this utility 
easement. 

THENCE with the common line of the north right of way of County Road 36 and this utility 
easement, North 87°19' 15" West, a distance of 15.00 feet to the POINT of BEGINNING of this 
utility easement, and containing 0.359 acres ofland, more or less. 

Notes: 
I.) Bearings are based on Global Positioning System NAD 83 (93) 4205 Datum. 
2.) A Map of equal date accompanies this Metes and Bounds description. 
3.) Set 5/8" re-bar= steel re-bar set with yellow plastic cap labeled Brister Surveying. 

I, Ronald E. Brister do hereby certify that this survey of the property legally described herein was 
made on the ground this day January 21, 2022 and is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

! 

EXHIBIT "A" - Page 1 of 2 

Job No. 221894 



SURVEY OF 
A 0.359 ACRE UTILITY EASEMENT OUT OF AN 8.57 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A DEED 

RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021059411, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 
SAID 8.57 ACRE TRACT BEING OUT OF LOT 22, "AGUA DULCE FARM TRACTS" AS SHOWN ON 

THE PLAT RECORDED IN VOLUME A, PAGE 76, MAP RECORDS NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 

1.15ACRES 
DANIEL GUILLEN ET UX. 

L2 
0 

DOC. NO. 2010043554, 0.P.R.N.C.T. 

SCALE I" - 60' 

'"" 

I 
ll2 
If-< 

I 1~ l';b ~ 
I t:, ffi~ ~ 

!2 @w -
I o s ~~ ~ 

~i:G /flr- tj, 

I ~ ~ ~~ s-
1 
~ ~ -< [;\ 

I µ. 

WESTLINE OF I 
8.57 ACRETRACT ____ ___, 

AND CENTERLINE I 
OFFM70 40.0' 

I 
_J 

REMAINDER OF 
8.57 ACRE TRACT 

0.359 ACRES 
/-l---15,631 S.F. 

LI - N87' 19' 15"\V 15.00' (MEAS) 
L2 - S87' 19' 15"E 15.00' (MEAS) 

30.0' 

REMAINDER OF 
8.57 ACRETRACT 

SOUTH LINE OF 
8.57 ACRETRACT 

AND CENTERLINE 
OFCR36 

--·<£-

' 'f 
I 

COUNTY ROAD 36 
60'RIGHTOFWAY ,-----

'-----'SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

[!] ~EL~~~: .. ~1;!::.:r.ing 
Co.-p.1 ChliHL Tcu, 7Mll 
Offl.Sl-SSO-ISOO 
FuJ.61-S~tl:f.11 
ll1!u,rnn-t)kg(!<orp, .. ,s.t•"""-= 
Fun Reiinr,fo, No. 1oono00 

NOTES: 
I.) TOTAL SURVEYED AREA IS 0.JlJ ACRES. 
2-) MEASURED BEARINGS AR£ BA.Sf.D ON GLOBAL 
f'OS!TIO~ING SYSTEM NADU (~l) (hlSDATU~!. 
l.) SET j,,S' RE-BAR~ STEELRE·EVJI.SETWllll 
YEU.OW f'l..ASTIC CAf' lABELED BRISTER SURVEYJNO. 
4.) AM ETES AND BOUNDS OESCR!nJON OF EQUAL 
OAT£ ACCOMPANIES TUIS SUR VEY. 

SUR\IEYD.\TE __ A_U_G_U_ST_I_O~, 2_0_2_2 __ _ 

I LOT 22, AGUA DULCE 
FARM TRACTS 
VOL "A", PO. 76, 

M.R.N.C.T. 

JOB NO. 221894 

o = EASEMENT CORNER 

@:c: FOUND 5/8" RE-BAR 

THlSE.A5£.l.tF..'ITSURVEY DOES NOTINCTJJOE 
THE RES£ARCH. INYESTIGA nos. OR LOCATIONS 
OF All SERVITUDES. E.A5EM£m"S. RlGIIT OF 
WAYS, OR UTILITIES ON THIS fROfERTY. 

I, RO:-!AlD E. BRISTER DO HERESY CERTIFY 
lllATUltS EASEMENTSURVEYOFTllE 
PROfERIT LEGAU. Y DESCRIBED HEREL'< WAS 
MADEONTHl!GROUNDlHJS DAY JANUARY2l 

~~\\~E~g~~l~.THEBESTOFMY 

EXHIBIT "A" • Page 2 of 2 

---~-------------- ---···--



ATTACHMENT4 

Aqua Texas/Golden Acres Project 



Memo 

To: Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, General Manager 
Date: September 16, 2022 

Re: Aqua Texas/Golden Acres Water System - Extension of Private Line - Proposed 
Contract for Wholesale Service 

Background: 

An update of this project was requested by Director Lowman for review by the board. Attached are 
recent and previous communications regarding this project. 

On Friday, September 16, 2022 I spoke with Project Manager Eric Nelson of Walker Partners for an 
update of this project. According to Mr. Nelson, the attainment of private easements for Aqua's private 
waterline installation continues to be a slow process since the last update in May 2021. Mr. Nelson 
reported that he expects the right-of-way easement to be secured within the upcoming month and will 
provide me an update no later than mid-October 2022. If this takes place then the project should move 
forward as previously expected. 

Mr. Nelson and I will remain in touch as this project moves from the design/planning phase to full 
implementation for the private water company, Aqua Texas, on behalf of Golden Acres Water Company 
and the 61 residents they serve. 

Analysis: 

Informational Purposes Only 

Staff Recommendation: 

Receive update; provide feedback if any further direction is requested. 

Board Action: 

Determine if any additional direction is needed. 

Summary: 

The last action taken by Walker Partners or Aqua Texas to secure the private right-of-way easement for 
this project is tracked back to May 7, 2021. Obtaining the ROW is one of the final steps to ensure this 
plan can be completed. 



mcgserrato@stwa.org 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

mcgserrato@stwa.org 
Friday, May 7, 2021 10:41 AM 
'Eric L. Nelson' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Aaron Archer; 'Dony Cantu (dcantu@stwa.org}'; 'Frances Rosales'; 'Jo Ella Wagner'; ngomez@stwa.org 
RE: !EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Eric: 

We can provide the resolution but we are needing a signature. 

You need to refresh my memory on the 1.5" water meter and whether it will accurately record the high flow (based on the 
restrictor) as well as any low flows, 

With regard to the extra space needed, how much larger Is that than the latest Information provided to the landowner. I 
would want to send the family an updated letter with the new dimensions, Was this changed on the plans/design? Can we 
get a copy? 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nuc(•cs \Vntc1• Su1111ly C01•1w1•11tion 
2302 East Sage Rd 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Eric L. Nelson <enelson@walkerpartners.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20218:35 AM 
To: mcgserrato@stwa.org 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola: 

Aqua is beginning to acquire easements for their waterline so we are preparing the submittal for TCEQ and need a couple of 
items to finish the documents. 

1) Could you provide an electronic copy of the resolution approving the wholesale water supply contract? 
2) Did NWSC decide on a Mueller 1.5" water meter that would be compatible with the remote reading system 

mentioned in the attached email? Please provide the specifications we need to include in the project documents, 

Also, the in line hydraulic needle we previously showed on the plans is not NSF 61 certified so we need cannot use the needle 
valve. Instead of the needle valve, we recommend the attached Bermad flow control valve. A 1.5" flow control valve is 6-
inches wide, and the manufacturer recommends 14-inches of clearance on both sides, so a 36-inch diameter "meter" box/pit 
will be required, We hope the size of the box/pit will not be an issue for the landowner, but there are not any other small 
options that will provide the precise flow control that NWSC desires, 

Could you provide items 1 and 2 this week, then let me know if there are any objections to the attached flow control valve 
installed in a 36-inch diameter meter box/pit next week? 

Thank you, 
1 



ERIC L. NELSON, P.E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512.221.9048 

From: mcgserrator@.stwa.org <rncgserra~o@st\.va.o1g> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:11 AM 
To: 'Reeh, Brent C' <BCReeh(@aguaarnerica.corr)>; Aaron Archer <aarcherr&walkerpariners.com> 
Cc: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@walkerpartner,.com>; 'BIii Flickinger' <bflictlnger(ci)v1faus\jD,com>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<e1ruegas@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantut@stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <f·,1rosale:>@Jstwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<iwagn~r (o)stwa.o.rg> 
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL! RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

All, 

Quick Update - The NWSC Board approved the Tariff changes as well as a resolution approving the wholesale water supply 
contract contingent on the construction of the project facilities. 

Aaron, we still need the exhibit as mentioned below. 

Please keep me updated on any construction developments. 

Thanks and Stay Safe. 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nucce~ \Vntc1• Su1>11ly C01•1>01•11tio11 
PO Box415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Reeh, Brent C <,ll_(Jl,g_,2,i:c@Jacllraamerica.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:33 AM 
To: n1cgseuato@stwa.org; 'Aaron Archer' <aarcherc@wai;:erpartners.conJ> 
Cc: 'Eric L.Nelson'<1;ne!.son@walkerpa1tners.com>; 'Bill Flickinger' <bflickinger@wfaustitJ.&!.m1>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<.st\l.r<regas@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu@mva.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<iw~gner(a}stv15L0rg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola, 
\;Ve are doing as best as we can under the cfrcurns.tctnces. .... t have been t,,vofking from hon1t.: since March 16 th, and 
it looks like it could be extended another 2-3 week<.? 

l hope you ail are domg good as well. 

Erich\aron, 

2 



l don't hc1 11e a copy of the. plans for the vvater line exte:nsion to took at .. so they que·~Uons I have are: 

1. How much of the. project wiH the revisions impact? 
a, 2~,%, 50%, 75%, or the entire project? 

2. What is the estimated cost the revisions will have on ,he project? 

3, Can you send an updated projected cost for the project with the revisions> 

Thanks, 
Brent 

AQUA.!@ 
Brent C. Reeh 
CTX Area Manager 
2611 FM 2325 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
512.847.3004 ext. 203 - Office 
512,844.9699 - Cell 

From: rncgserrato(Wstwa.orn <D}fgserrato@stwa.01?.> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:20 AM 
To: 'Aaron Archer' <aarcher(@w_i\lls,ernartners.com>; Reeh, Brent C <BCReeh(&aquaamerica,corn> 
Cc: 'Eric L.Nelson'<enelsonr@waikerpartners.com>; 'Bill Flickinger' <jJJfu:Kinger@wfaustin.com>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<~Jiruegas@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu(C)stwa,org>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales:,@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<jwagner(a)stwa .org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

CAUTION_: This !'mail origlnatedJoni outside of \he organization, Po riot cHck links or ,;,pen attachments ulllesi you rec,;,gnlwthe ~e1i~er -·• and know th~ co~tent is s~fe: . ', . -·. . .··•· .. -··. . . . . . . .. ,, .·· .. ·- ·. . -, . •- .. · . .--.... · .. ·.·•,' ·- -- . . . . 

Brent, 

I hope you are doing well. Please see the email chain below. There have been a few items that remained unresolved. 
However, I believe most will be taken care of by the middle of April, 

The NWSC Board is scheduled to meet on Aprll 14 for Its annual membership meeting, which as non-profit water supply 
corporation has not been provided any waiver by the Governor. The Board will meet immediately afterward and should 
adopt the required Tariff changes for the wholesale contract 

I believe Walker Partners will provide the other exhibit needed. 

The last item is whether Aqua agrees to the modified installation of the waterline per Nueces County's requirement as 
outlined below. Please let us know if Aqua agrees to the installation as required. 

Take Care, 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nuccc.s \Votc1• S111111ly Co1•1101•otion 
PO Box 415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 

3 



361-592-1720 x112 

From: Aaron Archer <_aarcher~uwalkerpartners.co1r!> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: rn(gser,ato(o)s:twa.orn 
Cc: Eric L.Nelson<eneisonr@walkerparin_ers.com>; Bill Flickinger <bilickineer@wfausUn.com>; Armando Yruegas 
<ayruegas(@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu(a)stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales(i\ls\wa.or.g>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<rli_mne-rrJJ)stW,tQfg> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

I agree. Do you want me to email Brent or do you want to give him the update? 

AARON ARCHER, P.E. 
Client Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.002 l 

From: rncgser r a toc@s.t·Na_&_m <rnceserr alo((Vstwq: ... Qffi> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 B:36 AM 
To: Aaron Archer <aarcher_@walkernartners.com> 
Cc: Eric L. Nelson <enelson(<ilwalkerpartners.com>; Bili Flickinger <bflickinger@wfauslif.l,CO@>; Armando Yruegas 
<@y1.uegas(o}stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <,lcantu@stwa.o_rg>; 'Frances Rosales' <fwo5_,'i_if,~.@.,tWJ.;&u;>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<jwagn,;1_@.5.twa.org> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Aaron, 

The line will belong to Aqua; so, I think the decision will be theirs to make, correct? 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces \\'ntel' 8111,ply C011101•11tiou 
PO Box 415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Aaron Archer <aarcher(a)walkerpartners._,;,:,_r.n> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: 'mcgserrato@stwa.org' <rnc2se.r1.<1t_o..@.,twa.org> 
Cc: Eric L. Nelson <g1_1elsgn.@.walkerpact~ers.com> 
Subject: FW: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola, please see the below from the County. I assume you are okay with these revisions being Incorporated? Do you want 
us to forward this Information to Brent or do you want to bring him in the loop? 

4 



Thanks, 
Aaron 

AARON ARCHER, P.E. 
Client Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 

From: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@walkeroartners.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:27 PM 
To: Aaron Archer <aarcher@walkerpartners.con]> 
Subject: FW: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Good news. 

ERIC L. NELSON, P .E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M512.221.9048 

From: Michael Molina <michael.rnolina@nuecesco.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:22 PM 
To: Eric L. Nelson <~J.1..elson@walkerpartners.com> 
Cc: Juan Pimentel <Juan.Pimentel@nuecesco.com> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Mr. Nelson 

The County Engineer, Juan Pimentel has considered your request to construct the proposed 4" waterline adjacent to County 
Road 77 as shown on your plans. 

Please revise your plans to lay the top of the waterline at 5 feet below the paved road shoulder with clean sand bedding with 
a minimum of 4 Inches above the top of the pipe, compacted to a minimum 85% std proctor. And with a flowable backfill per 
TXDOT ITEM 401 to 12" below the top of existing grade. 

Provide Trench Excavation Protection per TX DOT TEM 402. 

Revise all notes and drawings to reflect the new proposed depth of 5 feet below the existing road surface. 

Provide an engineered Traffic Control Plan signed and sealed by a registered engineer of the State of Texas. 

Thank You 
Michael Molina 

From: Eric L. Nelson <enelsoQ@y/alkemartners.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:30 AM 
To: Michael Molina <michael.rnolina@nuecesco.com> 
Cc: Juan Pimentel <)uan.Pimentel@nuecesw.com>; Bert Perez <Bert.Per21@n,,ecesco.com> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

5 



The previous engineer working on this project spoke with your office, and he was told that the waterline could be Installed in 
the right-of-way. 

Are you available today, after 11 AM, to discuss why the letter you sent denied the Installation of the waterline in the right
of-way? 

ERIC I.. NELSON, P.E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512,221.9048 

From: Michael Molina <rnichael.molina@nuecesco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: Eric L. Nelson <enelsonfoJwalkerpartners.co1n> 
Cc: Juan Pimentel <Juan.Pimentel(o)nuecesco.com>; Bert Perez <Bert.Perez@nuecesw.com> 
Subject: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Mr. Walker, 

Please see attached file. 

Michael Molina 

6 



FLOW C01\ITROL VALVE 
Model 770-U EN/ES 

Hydraulically operated flow control valve that maintains pre-set maximum now, 
regardle:ss of fluctuating demand or varying system pressure. 

BERMAD 700 SIGMA EN/ES series valves are hydrau\lc, oblique pattern, globe 
valves with a raised seal assembly and double chamber unitized actuator, that 
can be disassembled from the body as a separate integral unit. The valves 
hydrodynamic body is designed for unobstructed flow path and provides exce:lent 
and highly effective rnodulalion capacity for high differenlial pressure applications. 
The valves are available in the standard config_uration or with an Independent 
Check Feature code ·2s·. The 700 SIGMA EN/ES Valves operate under difficult 
operation conditions with minimal cavitation and noise, They meet size and 
dimensions requirements of various standards. 

[f[() here fo1 cont1ol .uc~ssorln 

features and Benefits 

.., Designed to - stand up to the toughest conditions 
i; Excellent anti-cavitation properties 
u Wide flow range 
11 High stabllity and accuracy 
" Drip tight sealing 

,1 Double chamber design 
11 Moderated valve reaction 
o Prntected diaphragm 
11 Optional operation in very low pressure 
u Moderated closing curve 

• flexible design - Easy addition of features 
I{ Obstade free flow pass 

• V-Port Throttling Plug (Optional) - Very stable at low flow 
ir. Compatible with va1ious standards 
;ii, High quality materials 

* In-line serviceable - Easy maintenance 

Typical Installation 

All images in this rntalog are for illustration only 

Major Additional Features 

• Solenoid conuol - 770.ss-U 
, Solenoid control & check featurn - 770-25-U 

• High sensitivity pilot - 770-12-U 
« Pressure Reducing - 772-U 
., level & flow control valve - 757-U 
• Pump & flow control valve - 747-U 

, Pump circulation & flow control valve - 749-U 
i Electronic contro[ valve - 718-03 
, Independent Check Feature - 770-U-25 
See relevant OERMAO publications. 

00 



~ 
II 

This drawing refers to 1½ - a~i 40-200 mm sized valves only, For other sizes please refer to the Model's I0M. 

Main Valve 

Valve Patterns: •r (Globe) 
Size Range: 
EN Serles: 1½-16'; 40-400 mm 
ES Serles: 2¼-24•; 65-600 mm 
Ptessure Rating: 25 bar; 400 psi 
End Connections: Flanged (all standard) 
Plug Types: Flat disc, V-port, cavitation cage 
Tempe1ature Rating: 60'C; 140'F for Cold water applicallons 
Optional higher temperature: Available: on request 

Standard Moteda:l!i: 
Body & actuator: Ductile Iron 
Bolts, nuts & studs: Stainless Stee:\ 
Internals: Stainless Steel, Tin Bronze & Coated Steel 
Diaphragm: Fabric-reinforced synthetic rubber 
Seais: Synthetic rubber 
Coating: Dark blue Fusion bonded epoxy 

Notes 

• Oritice diameter is calculated for each valve. 

Control S','stem 

St,;10.d;;rd M::±t~dah: 
Accessories: Stainless Steel, Bronze & Brass 
Tubing: Stainless Steel or Copper 
fittings: Stainless Steel or Brass 

Pf[ot 5taodMd MatE'!!ia1$: 
Body: Stainless Steel, Bronze or Brass 
Elastomers: Synthetic Rubber 
Spring: Stainless Steel 
Internals: Stainless Steel 

P-Hct OptiM5-: 

Vmlous pilots and calibration springs are available. 
Se!ec.t ac.cording to valve size and operating condillons. 
For more details chec.k pressure redudng pilots product pages. 

Orifice.-Asse-mbly 
Body: Fusion Bonded Epoxy Steel or Stainless Steel 
Orifice Plate: Stainless Steel 

• Flow Setting Range: (·)15% & (+)25% from predetermined flow 
• Orifice assembly adds 20·25mm; 3/4'·1· to valve length 
• lhe orifice additional head loss is 0.2 bar; 2.8 psi 
• Recommended continuous flow velocity: 0.3-6.0 m/sec; 1·20 H/sec 
• Minimum operating pressure: 0.7 bar; 10 psi. for lower pressure requirements consult factory 
• Inlet pressure, outlet pressure and flow rate are required for optimal sizing and cavitation analysis 
• When minimum head loss is essential and flow velocity is higher than 1.0 m/sec, consider using the Model 770-j 

equipped with a pilot tube flow sensor and high sensitivity flow pilot #7 

liE!lffiflf) 

www.bermad.com 
The lnformalion contained hereln mily be changed by 8errnad with• ut notice, Bermad shall not be held liable for any errors. 
o Copyright 2001-2017 Dermad CS ltd. November 2 o 17 



mcgsorrato@stwa.org 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Eric L. Nelson <enelson@walkerpartners.com> 
Friday, May 7, 202112:01 PM 
mcgserrato@stwa.org 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Aaron Archer, 'Dony Cantu'; 'Frances Rosales'; 'Jo Ella Wagner'; ngomez@stwa.org 
RE: [EXTERNAi.] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Attachments: 5005eriesDuclile11-08-201 0.pdf; 500-Series-08262013.pdf 

Carola: 

There were two Mueller water meter models that will accurately record the high and low flows, Do you recall If you reviewed 
the meters with Manda and Dony to make sure the meter can be read remotely with the new system being Installed, or If 
you discussed the meters with Ferguson/Mueller reps? 

If you'll provide the contact Information for the Mueller rep you are working with and the meter model number, then I can 
coordinate directly with the rep to make sure we have the meter and meter box specified correctly in the project documents. 

In regards to the extra space, the box will increase from a 18"x18" box to a 36" diameter box/pit. We were planning to 
provide updated drawings after Aqua begins easement acquisition, which should be soon, and the meter specifications have 
been added to the plans, 

ERIC L. NELSON, P,E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512.221.9048 

From: mcgserrato@stwa.org <mcgserrato@stwa.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 202110:41 AM 
To: Eric L. Nelson <enelson@walkerpartners.com> 
Cc: Aaron Archer <aarcher@walkerpartners.com>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu@stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' 
<fvrosales@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' <jwagner@stwa.org>; ngomez@stwa.org 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Eric: 

We can provide the resolution but we are needing a signature. 

You need to refresh my memory on the 1.5" water meter and whether it will accurately record the high flow (based on the 
restrictor) as well as any low flows. 

With regard to the extra space needed, how much larger is that than the latest information provided to the landowner. I 
would want to send the family an updated letter with the new dimensions, Was this changed on the plans/design? Can we 
get a copy? 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces ,vntc1• S111111ly C01•1un•11tion 
2302 East Sage Rd 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

1 



361-592-1720 x112 

From: Eric L. Nelson <enelson@walkerpar\n,orscrn!ll> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:35 AM 
To: rncp.serrato(aJstwa.org 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola: 

Aqua is beginning to acquire easements for their waterline so we are preparing the submittal for TCEQ and need a couple of 
items to finish the documents. 

1) Could you provide an electronic copy of the resolution approving the wholesale water supply contract? 
2) Did NWSC decide on a Mueller 1.5" water meter that would be compatible with the remote reading system 

mentioned in the attached email? Please provide the specifications we need to include in the project documents. 

Also, the inline hydraulic needle we previously showed on the plans is not NSF 61 certified so we need cannot use the needle 
valve. Instead of the needle valve, we recommend the attached Berm ad flow control valve. A 1.5" flow control valve is 6-
inches wide, and the manufacturer recommends 14-inches of clearance on both sides, so a 36-inch diameter "meter" box/pit 
will be required. We hope the size of the box/pit will not be an issue for the landowner, but there are not any other small 
options that will provide the precise flow control that NWSC desires. 

Could you provide items 1 and 2 this week, then let me know If there are any objections to the attached flow control valve 
installed in a 36-inch diameter meter box/pit next week? 

Thank you, 

ERIC L. NELSON, P .E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512.221.9048 

From: rncgs.errato@stwa,org<rncg~errato(aJstwa.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:11 AM 
To: 1Reeh, Brent C' <BCReeh@aau?JHnerica.com>; Aaron Archer <?ac.£.Dn®vaH<erputn_ers.c:orn> 
Cc: Eric L.Nelson<enelsorc@yvalkeroartners.com>; 'Bill Flickinger' <bfiickinger@wfaustin.mm>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<ayru<;g;is(w,s..twa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dc_<1f!tu@stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales@stW<:LQJ:g>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<iwagner@stwa.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

All, 

Quick Update - The NWSC Board approved the Tariff changes as well as a resolution approving the wholesale water supply 
contract contingent on the construction of the project faclllties. 

Aaron, we still need the exhibit as mentioned below. 

Please keep me updated on any construction developments. 

2 



Thanks and Stay Safe. 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces \Vntc1• Sut>I>I,, Col'jJ01'1ttinn 
PO Box 415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Reeh, Brent C <BCReeht»ill!!,lilarne[ica.cQrr,> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:33 AM 
To: ~rato@stwa.org; 'Aaron Archer' <aarcher@walkerpartners.com> 
Cc: 'Eric L. Nelson' <~1~1?.on(iiJwa!kerpartners.com>; 'Bill Flickinger' <bfiickinger@wfau __ giJH2J:Q_>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<,,_\'!_uegas@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu@stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <f~r,;,jjl_j_~~;a.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<i'l{Mner@'1stwa .o_r_g> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola, 

\Ne. are doing .as best as. vve can undef the circumstances ... I have been •nork~ng frorn horne- since i\Aarch 16r\ and 

tt boks. like H could be extended another 2T3 v1eek$? 
I hope you a!! are doing good as. v..te!l. 

Ecic/l;,cuon_, 
I don't have a copy of the plan, for the water line 2xtension to look at, so they questions I have are: 

l. How much of the project will the revisions impact? 

a. 25%, 50%, 75%, or the eritire project? 

2 What is the estimated cost the revisions will have on the project? 

3. Can you ,end an updated projected cost for the project with the revisions? 

Thanks, 
Brent 

AQ!JA@) 
Brent C. Reeh 
CTX Area Manager 
2611 FM 2325 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
512.847.3004 ext. 203 - Office 
512.844.9699 - Cell 

From: .Q"lli?.SE'.f.@Jo@stw.@~_g <mcgser.u71Q@___?lY.tiJ-on~> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:20 AM 
To: 'Aaron Archer' <aarcher@walkerpartners.con)>; Reeh, Brent C <BCReeh(@aguaamerica.com> 
Cc: 'Eric L.Nelson'<enelson@walkerpartrters.com>; 'Bill Flickinger' <bflickinger(@wfaustin.,om>; 'Armando Yruegas' 
<;,_vruega_~@~_\\11a,or_g>; 'Dony Cantu' <,:!i:.antu@stwa"Qr;c:>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosalesc@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<jwagner@st1Na.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

3 



CA\JTIO_N: J.hls ~111ai1 .. qilglri~tecl f (Om putsld~ ()f. the. qrgarilzatiol). Po 11Qt Cllc.k.1.ln.~s oi ppki\ ~tta ch111e11ts UJlle#Y<JUfece>gl)I~~ Jhi i~n.c:\~(. 
and krtow·iheconient lssafe.\i ;•.i• 

Brent, 

I hope you are doing well. Please see the email chain below. There have been a few items that remained unresolved. 
However, I believe most will be taken care of by the middle of April. 

The NWSC Board is scheduled to meet on April 14 for Its annual membership meeting, which as non-profit water supply 
corporation has not been provided any waiver by the Governor. The Board will meet immediately afterward and should 
adopt the required Tariff changes for the wholesale contract. 

I believe Walker Partners will provide the other exhibit needed. 

The last item is whether Aqua agrees to the modified installation of the waterline per Nueces County's requirement as 
outlined below. Please let us know if Aqua agrees to the installation as required. 

Take Care. 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces \Vntcl' S111111IJ C1n•p01•ntion 
PO Box415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Aaron Archer <aarcher@walkerpartners.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: mcgserrato@stwc,&!£ 
Cc: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@walkerpartners.com>; Bill Flickinger <bflickinger@wfaustin.com>; Armando Yruegas 
<ayruegas@stwa.or_g>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu(olstwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 
<iwagner(ws t wa.2_,:g> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

I agree, Do you want me to email Brent or do you want to give him the update? 

AARON ARCHER, P.E. 
Client Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 

From: mcgserrato@stwa.org <mcgserrato@$l\ua.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:36 AM 
To: Aaron Archer <aarcl1er@)walkerpartners.com> 
Cc: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@walkerpartners.com>; Bill Flickinger <bfiickingeri@wfaustin.corn>; Armando Yruegas 
<~yruegas@stwa.org>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu@slwa.,Q£g>; 'Frances Rosales' <fvrosales@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' 

4 



<iwag n~t@st'.J.va .om.> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Aaron, 

The line will belong to Aqua; so, I think the decision will be theirs to make, correct? 

Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces \Vntci• .Su1>1il~· Co1•11m•ntion 
PO Box415 
Kingsville, Texas 78364 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Aaron Archer <aarcher@waikerpartners.co.rn> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: 'mcgserrato@stwa.org' <£1Kgserrato@stwa.o...m> 
Cc: Eric L. Nelson <ene!son(&walkerpartners.(om> 
Subject: FW: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola, please see the below from the County. I assume you are okay with these revisions being incorporated? Do you want 
us to forward this information to Brent or do you want to bring him in the loop? 

Thanks, 
Aaron 

AARON ARCHER, P.E. 
Client Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 

From: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@waikeroartners.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:27 PM 
To: Aaron Archer <aarcher@walkerpartners.com> 
Subject: FW: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Good news, 

ERIC L. NELSON, P .E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512.?.?.1.9048 

From: Michael Molina <rnichaeLmolina@m,ecesco.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:22 PM 
To: Eric L. Nelson <e11elson1@waikerpartners.coro.> 

5 



Cc: Juan Pimentel </uan.Pirnentd(ii:)nuecesrn.corn> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Mr. Nelson 

The County Engineer, Juan Pimentel has considered your request to construct the proposed 4" waterline adjacent to County 
Road 77 as shown on your plans. 

Please revise your plans to lay the top of the waterline at 5 feet below the paved road shoulder with clean sand bedding with 
a minimum of 4 inches above the top of the pipe, compacted to a minimum 85% std proctor. And with a flowable backfill per 
TXDOT ITEM 401 to 12" below the top of existing grade. 

Provide Trench Excavation Protection per TXDOT TEM 402. 

Revise all notes and drawings to reflect the new proposed depth of 5 feet below the existing road surface. 

Provide an engineered Traffic Control Plan signed and sealed by a registered engineer of the State of Texas. 

Thank You 
Michael Molina 

From: Eric L.Nelson<enelson@walkerparl.ne rs.corn> 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:30 AM 
To: Michael Molina <michael.molina@nuPcesco.corn> 
Cc: Juan Pimentel <Juan.Pirnentel@nuecesco. coni>; Bert Perez <Bert.Perez(iilnuecesco.corn> 
Subject: RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

The previous engineer working on this project spoke with your office, and he was told that the waterline could be installed in 
the right-of-way. 

Are you available today, after 11 AM, to discuss why the letter you sent denied the Installation of the waterline in the right· 
of-way? 

ERIC l. NELSON, P.E. 
Project Manager 

Walker Partners 
W 512.382.0021 M 512.221.9048 

From: Michael Molina <michael.mollna@nuecesco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: Eric L. Nelson <enelson@Jwalkerpartners.con-i> 
Cc: Juan Pimentel <Juan.Pimenteir@nuecesco.com>; Bert Perez <Bert.Perez@nuece.sco.com> 
Subject: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Mr. Walker, 

Please see attached file. 

Michael Molina 

6 



me serrato@stwa,or 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Barry: 

mcg scrra to@sh•1a.org 
Friday, May 7, 2021 2:40 PM 
'barry.ferguson@ferguson.com'; Eric L. Nelson 
Monica AyarzagoiUa; 1Dony Cantu (dcantu@stwa.org)'; 'Frances Rosales'; 1Jo Ella Wagner'; ngomez@stwa.org 
FW: {EXTERNAL] RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 
500ScriesDuctile11-08-201 0.pdf; 500-Series-08262013.pdf 

Please see the attached. As we discussed, please provide a quote for the four (4) available options -1 ½ and 2 Inch meters In 
ductile Iron with coating as well as bronze. As we also discussed, if the 2" meter is 4" longer, the smaller meter may be the 
preferred option since we are trying to limit the area Inside the easement. 

Finally, just to confirm, any of these meters have the capability of including the devices needed to be read remotely using 
NWSC' s remote read system, correct? 

Thanks, 
Carola 

Carola G. Serrato 
General Manager 
Nueces \'Vntcl' 81111111,, C01•1101•11tion 
2302 East Sage Rd 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 
361-592-1720 x112 

From: Eric L. Nelson <enelson@walkerpartners.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 202112:01 PM 
To: mcgserrato@stwa.org 
Cc: Aaron Archer <aarcher@walkerpartners.com>; 'Dony Cantu' <dcantu@stwa.org>; 'Frances Rosales' 
<fvrosales@stwa.org>; 'Jo Ella Wagner' <jwagner@stwa.org>; ngomez@stwa.org 
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) RE: Aqua Texas Waterline 

Carola: 

There were two Mueller water meter models that will accurately record the high and low flows. Do you recall if you reviewed 
the meters with Manda and Dony to make sure the meter can be read remotely with the new system being installed, or if 
you discussed the meters with Ferguson/Mueller reps? 

If you'll provide the contact Information for the Mueller rep you are working with and the meter model number, then I can 
coordinate directly with the rep to make sure we have the meter and meter box specified correctly in the project documents. 

In regards to the extra space, the box will increase from a 18"x18" box to a 36" diameter box/pit. We were planning to 
provide updated drawings after Aqua begins easement acquisition, which should be soon, and the meter specifications have 
been added to the plans. 

ERIC L. NELSON, P.E. 
Project Manager 

1 



ATTACHMENT 5 

Vaquero Ventures Project 



Memorandum 

To: Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Administrator 
Date: December 3, 2021 
Re: Update Vaquero Ventures on FM 666 

Background: 

Investment firm, Vaquero Ventures is actively planning to develop a large convenience store near the 
new Bypass of US Highway 1-69 at FM 665 near the City of Driscoll. Staff and ICE (International 
Consulting Engineers) is working diligently with the developers to provide analysis of the construction of 
water line and securing of Right-of-Way (ROW) from our closest NWSC water line which is 
approximately one mile south of the proposed site. 

All three parties (Vaquero, NWSC and ICE) are meeting weekly or bi-weekly to work through all planning 
issues to provide water to the proposed site and to coordinate with TXDOT which has a major role in 
securing ROW. 

Analysis: 

Provide the board an update on the project and have representatives from ICE in attendance at our next 
meeting to provide immediate updates. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Receive updates and provide direction. 

Board Action: 

This is informational only. 

Summary: 

Vaquero Ventures is working with staff to finalize the securing of ROW for waterline access to their 
location. Currently ICE is at 65% of design plans and will quickly be at 100% once we receive approval 
from TXDOT. Vaquero Ventures and their team have been active partners in this planning. During some 
meetings our zoom meetings have over 10 members representing all three involved parties working to 
complete the goal of supporting a new business in the NWSC boundaries. 



John Marez 

Subject: 
Location: 

Vaquero Ventures & Nueces Water Supply Corporation Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88451324705? 
pwd=eXVSK25uQ2RpWkMzeEJTaGtlQ284dz09 

Start: Thu 9/8/2022 10:00 AM 
End: Thu 9/8/2022 11:00 AM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Accepted 

Organizer: Charlie Cardenas 

We will meet on the September the 8th to discuss updates 

Charlie Cardenas is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
httQs :// us06web.zoom, us/ 

One tap mobile 

+ 13462487799,,88451324705#,,,, *331626# US (Houston) 
+16694449171,,88451324705#,,,, *331626# us 

Dial by your location 
+1346 248 7799 us (Houston) 
+1669 444 9171 us 
+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1312 626 6799 us (Chicago) 
+1 386 347 5053 us 
+1 564 217 2000 us 
+16469313860 us 
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

Find your local number: https://us05web,zoonuis/u/kdEDl9BbUg 

1 



ATTACHMENT 6 

Agreement for Fire Depaitment 



Memo 

To: 
From: 

Nueces Water Supply Corporation Board of Directors 
John Marez, General Manager 

Date: September 16, 2022 
Re: Agreement of "Fire Fill" - Bluntzer Fire Department use of Water from Hydrants 

Background: 

On September 7, 2022, O&M Supervisor Nigel Gomez was traveling in the Bluntzer area following up on 
an unrelated water project when he observed the Nueces County Emergency Service District 4 (Volunteer 
Fire Department) using NWSC water without permission. Nigel approached the fire fighters to determine 
what was taking place since there currently is not any agreement to allow the ESD 4 to use the 
corporation's water supply. Nigel then made contact with Assistant Chief Diane Bluntzer about the 
observed incident and uncovered that this is a regular practice. 

We have a similar situation in the Ricardo Water Supply Corporation which the Ricardo VFD uses water 
from their corporation's water source as well. Neither corporation has a formal agreement with either 
fire department although the Kleberg County Fire Rescue Chief does provide monthly updates of water 
usage and the associated reason for usage (enclosed). 

The Corporation aims to seek a similar reporting method which will greatly help staff monitor and 
associate any related water loss reports we receive for each corporation. 

Analysis: 

Seek both parties (the Volunteer Fire Department & the Corporation) to enter into the attached 
agreement recognizing the importance of fire suppression services and the need to be accountable 
users of the water and reduce water loss for each WSC. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Review and accept the draft. 

Board Action: 

Approve the draft and allow the Board President to sign agreement contingent on approval from the 
ESD 4 board and legal counsel. 

Summary: 

Approving this agreement allows for the first time to have the corporation and neighboring Volunteer 
Fire Department adhere to standards of water use, reporting usage and water responsibility of our 
limited supply. 



9/16/22, 3:42 PM Fireflow & Firefill Issues and Fire Hydrants (Ask Larry) - Texas Rural Water Association 

Enter search criteria ... 

TRWA S/CONTACTJ I MANAGE PROFILE (/MEMBERS/MANAGE_PROFILEASPJ I SIGN OUT VLOGOUTASPX) 

.~ 

Texas Rural Water Association 

(/) 

FIREFLOW & Fl-fVoNt{N'f§UES AND FIRE 

Click Here to Return to the Ask Larry Archives HomeJ:2agg 
.(httRS://www.trwa.org/genera l/custom .a SR ?Rag e=141). 

Ask Larry Archives: Fireflow & Firefill Issues and Fire Hydrants 

Q: A volunteer fire department has asked us for an interlocal agreement stating that we will 
provide water for firefighting purposes at no cost. We've been providing the water for free 
already, but are we required by law to do so? Also, can the department use the water for other 
purposes, such as washing their trucks? What is the consensus across the state around such 
arrangements between volunteer fire departments and water supplies? 

https://\vww.trwa.org/general/custom.asp?page;:;Asklarry-Fire 1/4 



9/16/22, 3:42 PM Fireflow & Firefill Issues and Fire Hydrants (Ask Larry) - Texas Rural Water Association 

Q: Last week at our local city council meeting the issue of fire/low requirements and 
responsibilities came up as a side show to a larger political discussion concerning two separate 
subdivisions inside the city limits and within our water supply corporation's CCN. One of the 
subdivisions within our CCN was not built to provide fire/low (SDR-21 6" mains with flush valves, 
no fire plugs, built in 1998-99). The other subdivision was planned and built in 2002-3. In 2000, 
after the first subdivision was completed, the board made a decision, recognizing the probable 
urbanization of the area, to require all new approved, organized subdivisions to build to fire/low 
specifications, that is, C-900 piping/mains in loops with fireplugs every 500 ft. The subdivision 
built in 2002-3 has C-900 pipe with fire-plugs every 500 ft. installed. All subsequent 
subdivisions approved by the board also have been built to fire/low specs, as well as a water 
main upgrade project done this spring. The WSC replaced 4,000 ft. of 3" main with 6" C-900 pipe 
at our own expense. Individuals at the city council meeting demanded that the city require 
retrofitting of the older subdivision with fire-plugs, apparently being unaware the city is not 
responsible for this equipment. 

I explained to several citizens a few days after this meeting that the WSC was organized several 
decades ago as a rural water supply corporation and was not responsible for fire/low provisions. 
I explained why the subdivision, built in 1999, was built without consideration of fire/low 
requirements and the second one built in 2003 was built at least with the fire/low rated pipe 
due to the board decision in 2000 to require fireflow rated equipment. This policy is spelled out 
in our tariff as far back as 2001. I told them also the membership is not financially responsible 
to upgrade equipment installed in areas developed before the board changed the policy in 2001. 
So, in other words, it's "grandfathered". What responsibility does a WSC have in regard to fire/low 
provisions? 

Q: Our system, a SUD, was approached by a developer who requested service to about 67 or so 
houses within the SUD's service area. A meeting was set up to discuss this project with the 
county, fire marshal, SUD engineer, developer and system folks. After the meeting, we received a 
letter from the "county engineering group" stating that the system and developer would have to 
install at least an 8" line capable of supplying fire/low, as well as installing fire hydrants every 
400 feet apart down to and throughout the subdivision. These areas are not within a city 
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) according to our general manager. 

Does the county or the Emergency Services District (ESD) have the authority to enforce these 
types of regulations? 

https://www.trwa.org/general/custom.asp?page=Asklarry-Fire 2/4 



9/16/22, 3:42 PM Fireflow & Firefill Issues and Fire Hydrants (Ask Larry) - Texas Rural Water Association 

Q: Is there any law that states that a fire hydrant has to be accessible at all times and can't be 
enclosed by a fence? 

We have a fire hydrant that has been on private property for several years and is right on top of 
our water line. It was thought to be on one person's property line, but when a survey of the land 
was done by the neighbor, the survey showed that the hydrant is actually on the neighbor's 
property. That neighbor wants to put up a fence and the hydrant will be within the new fence. 

We installed the hydrant and we have easements on the property, If he encloses it, we will have 
difficulty accessing our line to flush and the fire department's access to the hydrant will be 
hindered. The customer putting up the fence has not contacted us, but the next-door neighbor 
happens to be one of our board members. What recourse, if any, do we have? In the event we 
have to move the hydrant due to this issue, who should incur the cost? 

Q: We have a metered flush hydrant behind the fire station that was designated years ago for the 
fire department's usage during training exercises and to wash their trucks, etc, That meter is 
rarely used. The one that they do use is the hydrant located out in front of the station, which is 
not metered and is supposed to be used only for fighting fires, They used the unmetered hydrant 
to wash their trucks (along with other area trucks) and to fill them for various other uses, 

We spoke with them on several occasions about only using the one behind the station for uses 
other than fire protection, but they continued to ignore our requests. We finally had to put a 
meter on the front hydrant and lock it. We explained that we need to have an accounting of our 
water losses and that this is a recommended practice. They are irate over this, 

Should we meter their usage? Should we charge them for usage other than fire protection? 
Should we have a fire-fill agreement? 

Q: A local volunteer fire department (VFD) receives water from our utility at no cost. Is it legal 
for them to sponsor car washes for schools and other organizations as well as give people water 
to fill up their pools for a set donation to the VFD? Does this constitute water misuse? 

Q: Our local volunteer fire department (VFD) wants our WSC to allow them to fill customer pools 
using water acquired from a meter paid for by the department. Is this allowed? What if they 
were to take the water from one of our hydrants, which we already allow them to use to fill and 
clean their trucks? I suspect the department is looking for a new source of revenue, 

Q: We recently had a customer ask why we don't provide fire flow service despite the presence of 
fire hydrants at various locations within our system, How should we explain the use of hydrants 
for other purposes, such as flushing? 

https://i.vww.t1wa.org/general/custom.asp?page;:;;Asklarry-Fire 3/4 



SAMPLE 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FILL FOR CERTAIN FIRE APPARATUS 
IN DESIGNATED AREAS 

STATE OF TEXAS 

_______ COUNTY 

This Agreement ("Agreement") is executed by and between 
Volunteer Fire Depat1ment ("Depat1ment"), an emergency service organization, and 
________ Water Supply Corporation ("Corporation"), a nonprofit water supply 
corporation organized and operating under the provisions of Texas W mer Code C hapier 6 7, and 
the Texas Business Organizations Code for the purposes and consideration set forth herein. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS Department is a volunteer fire department organized and operating within the 
meaning of Ttx:::rs Cfvd Pro.ct\ice &. Re.medics. Code St.'c.tl\:m 78. r OJ (_2 l; and 

WHEREAS Corporation is a nonprofit water supply corporation, organized and operating 
under the provisions of ~'hapter fr7, Texas Water Code and the Nonprofit Corporation Act, and 
furnishes a water supply in _____ County and specifically in the area described in Public 
Utility Commission ("PUC") Cet1ificate of Convenience and Necessity No. ; and 

WHEREAS Corporation acknowledges the benefits of fire suppression services provided 
by Department and is willing to provide water supply for use in fire suppression by Department 
through facilities in the area and under conditions more particularly described herein; and 

WHEREAS Corporation's tariff expressly provides that Corporation does not provide fire 
flow and does not provide or imply that fire protection is available on any of Corporation's 
distribution system; and 

WHEREAS Corporation is willing to assist Depat1ment by making water available for the 
purpose of filling Depat1ment's pump trncks ("pump and fill" purposes) without making any 
guarantee to Department or to any third party that water or pressure adequate for pump and fill 
purposes will be available at any time or under any circumstance; and 

WHEREAS Department desires to utilize Corporation's water supply for pump and fill 
purposes within the area described herein and under the conditions set forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Depat1ment and Corporation enter into this Agreement for the 
purposes and consideration set fotth herein, acknowledging that these purposes and 
consideration are sufficient for purposes of this Agreement and are mutually beneficial to one 
another as contemplated by Section r, 7 JI 1 U5i c 1, Texas Water Code: 



PARTIES 

Volunteer Fire 1.1 This Agreement is entered into by and between 
Department, domiciled and conducting business in 

-----

-------

Water Supply Corporation, domiciled and 
County, Texas. 

County, Texas, and 
conducting business in 

1.2 Corporation and Department are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to 
Texas Water Code Section 67.0105. 

PROVISION OF FILL WATER 

2.1 Corporation will make available to Department the use of ce1tain flush hydrant 
facilities located on water transmission lines operated by Corporation in [ description of 
subdivision, portion of County, street boundaries, etc.] as more paiticularly set forth in the 
attached map of "Fire Pump and Fill Facilities" ("Map") which is incorporated herein and made a 
pmt of this Agreement for all purposes. 

2.2 Department will use only those facilities installed and maintained by Corporation 
which are clearly marked by [ description of marking] and are located at those points indicated on 
the Map. 

2.3 Corporation will install or maintain pump and fill facilities solely within Corporation's 
discretion, and the Depmtment has no responsibility for installation or maintenance of such 
facilities. 

2.4 In accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, the Corporation will maintain a 
minimum static residual pressure of 35 pounds per square inch ("psi") during normal flow, and 
will maintain a minimum static residual pressure of no less than 20 psi during fire flow conditions, 
in the water transmission facilities described in the Map. 

2.5 Depmtment will notify Corporation prior to use of any designated pump and fill 
facility to the extent Department reasonably is able to do so by calling the Corporation's 
management. The Corporation acknowledges that in the event of emergencies, it may not be 
feasible for the Department to provide prior notice, in which case notification shall be provided as 
soon as practicable. 

2.6 No obligation other than the duties set f01th in this Agreement are recognized nor are 
any obligations or duties to be implied under this Agreement. No duty or obligation on the pmt of 
Corporation to provide fire flow or a supply of water under any minimum pressure or for any 
length of time may be implied under the provisions of this agreement. 

2. 7 The duties set forth under this Agreement are duties of the pmiies to this Agreement 
to one another only, solely for their mutual benefit, and it is the express intention of the parties that 
these duties are not enforceable by any third party or alleged third party beneficia1y. 



2.8 The Depaiiment will supply a monthly water usage to the Corporation for the sole 
purpose of assisting Corporation in accounting for Corporation's Water Supply. 

2.9 The Department will not utilize water provided under this agreement for any purpose 
other than for suppressing fires. Prohibited uses of "free" water include, but are not limited to, 
filling swimming pools, car wash fundraisers, and potable use in a structure used to house fire 
ttucks and personnel. 

COMPENSATION 

3.1 Department will not be charged for use of Corporation's water supply for pump and 
fill for fire suppression purposes. Depa1iment will be charged for water used for any other purpose. 

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

4.1 Either party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or 
without cause. 

4.2 Te1mination shall be by written notice a minimum ofthhiy (30) days in advance of 
the date of termination. 

4.3 Te1mination is the sole remedy for breach of any and all obligations under this 
Agreement, whether any such obligation is express or implied. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

5.1 This Agreement is the sole agreement between the paiiies. No modifications of this 
Agreement will be of any force or effect whatsoever unless such modification shall be in writing 
signed by both pa1iies. 

5.2 Any notice required or pe1mitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to 
the other shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been served and delivered if(a) delivered 
in person to the address set forth below, or (b) placed in the United States mail, first class postage 
paid, addressed to the address set fmih below. 

The address for the Department for all purposes under this Agreement shall be: 

The address for the Corporation for all purposes under this Agreement shall be: 

5.3 This Agreement may not be assigned without the express written consent of the non
assigning paiiy. 

5.4 This Agreement shall be effective upon the later of the two dates of execution below 
and shall continue in full force and effect until amended or terminated by the pa1iies. 



· 5.5 The signatories hereto represent and affirm that each has full authority to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the respective party. 



EXECUTED AND AGREED TO in duplicate originals by the patties hereto. 

_______ Water Supply Corporation _______ Volunteer Fire Depa1tment 

By: _________ _ By: _________ _ 

Title: ___________ _ Title: ------------
Attest: __________ _ Attest: __________ _ 
Date: ___________ _ Date: ___________ _ 



Date Incident Type Address Water Usage Location of Refill 

1/1/2021 Fire/Trash 314 W. CR 2180 125 gallons Wagner& Nix 

1/1/2021 Fire/Grass 321 E. CR 2210 2,000 gallons Wagner& Nix 

1/7/2021 Fire/Grass 475 W. CR 2180 4,400 gallons Wagner& Nix 

1/13/2021 Fire/Grass S Hwy 77 and FM 628 1,400 gallons Wagner& Nix 

TOTAL 7,925 gallons 



Date Incident Type Address 
2/2/2021 Fire/Grass 314 W. CR 2180 
2/2/2021 Fire/Grass/Brush 215 W. CR 2180 

2/20/2021 Fire/Grass/Brush/! 108 W. FM 772 

2/26/2021 Fire/Grass/Brush 982 E. CR 2250 

TOTAL 

Water Usage 
1,800 gallons 

2,300 gallons 

6,300 gallons 

4,000 gallons 

14,400 gallons 

location of Refill 
Wagner& Nix 
W 2160 Across water tower 

Wagner& Nix 

Wagner & Nix 



Date Incident Type 

3/3/2021 Brush Fire 

3/5/2021 Brush Fire 

3/6/2021 Training 

3/11/2021 Grass Fire 

3/11/2021 Grass Fire 

3/12/2021 Grass Fire 
3/12/2021 Grass Fire 

3/13/2021 Grass Fire 

3/13/2021 Brush Fire 
3/14/2021 Brush Fire 

3/19/2021 Brush Fire 

3/20/2021 Brush Fire 

3/23/2021 Brush Fire 

3/25/2021 Structure 

3/25/2021 Structure 

3/30/2021 Brush Fire 

TOTAL 

Address 
930 Green Jay 

930 Green Jay 

FM772 

Hwy141 

us 77 

us 77 

527 E CR 2310 
418 A Garcia Hill RD 

FM772 
US77 

FM772 

FM772 

183 E FM 772 
209 E CR 2170 

209 E CR 2170 

Golf Course Rd 

Water Usage 

113,625 Gallons 

Location of Refill 

400 Wagner/Nix 

400 Wagner/Nix 

800 Wagner/Nix 

400 Wagner/Nix 

3,000 Wagner/Nix 

20,000 Wagner/Nix 
400 Wagner/Nix 

800 Wagner/Nix 

2,400 Wagner/Nix 

2,800 Wagner/Nix 
25 Front of school 

9,000 Front of school 

2,400 Front of school 

70,000 Tower on CR 2170 
400 Front of school 

400 Front of school 



Date Incident Type 
4/2/2021 Structure 

4/7/2021 Brush/Grass 

4/8/2021 Grass 

TOTAL 

Address 
226 E FM 628 

348 E CR 2130 

153 FM 1355 

Water Usage Location of Refill 
4,000 Front of school 

4,800 Front of school 

400 Front of school 

9,200 GALLONS 



Date Incident Type Address Water Usage Location of Refill 

5/6/2021 grass/brush 333 E CR 1118 1200 gal hydrant in front school 

5/13/2021 grass/brush 183 NCR 1026 2000 gal Wagner and Nix 

5/17/2021 grass/brush King Ranch Hwy77 400 gal hydrant in front school 

5/25/2021 grass/brush Hwy285 3000 gal hydrant in front school 

TOTAL 6,600 GALLONS 



Date Incident Type Address Water Usage Location of Refill 

6/6/2021 Vehicle fire US77 near CR 2140 2,S00gal hydrant in front school 

6/19/2021 Brush/Grass fire 868 E. CR 2250 900gal hydrant in front school 

6/24/2021 Training Station 1 5,000gal hydrant in front school 

TOTAL 8,400 GALLONS 



Date Incident Type Address Water Usage Location of Refill 

8/12/2021 Brush/Grass fire 1234 E CR 2302 300gal hydrant in front school 

8/17/2021 Grass fire E CR 2510 500gal hydrant in front school 

8/29/2021 Grass fire US Hwy 77 & CR 2230 200gal hydrant in front school 

8/30/2021 Trash fire 235 NCR 1035 400gal hydrant in front school 

8/31/2021 Grass fire E CR 2310 & CR 1070 lO0gal hydrant on Nix and Wagner 

TOTAL 1,500 GALLONS 



Date Case Number Incident Type Address Water Usage (gals.) Location of Refill 

9/8/2021 2021-133 Railroad ties on fire US77 so Hydrant in front of Ricardo !SD (#1) 

9/9/2021 2021-134 Brush fire 5528 E CR 771 3000 Hydrant in front of Ricardo !SD (#1) 

9/21/2021 2021-137 Brush fire US 77 and FM 285 100 Hydrant in front of Ricardo !SD (#1) 

Fixed portable or 

9/27/2021 2021-140 mobile structure 328 E CR 2280 200 Hydrant in front of Ricardo !SD (#1) 

TOTAL GALLONS 3350 



Total Gallons 

mm;,~a 
Brush/Grass fire 

Grass fire FM 1118 

i!-ff!U!.lil·li1ffllfl1" 
Hydrant 1 

5,000 Hydrantl 

7,000 



Total Gallons 

Structure fire 

Bru~h/grassfire . 
Trash fire 

11 
3200 N. CR 1038 

FM 628 

377 CR 2160 

700 

100 

1,400 

«.f½il/.111,!l!fflifil 
Hydrant 1 
Hydrant} 

... Hydrantl 



i Total Gallons 

tm~m!l~m 
Grass fire 

Grass fire 

Grass fire 

237 Lonnie Lane 

772 N. 2215 

339 E. FM 772 
,, .... 

400 

4,000 

5,200 

,.11m.1.1.11tmm 
.. Hydrantl 

Hydrant 1 . 

riydrant 1 



•!lie m!mllli!l·tl I !•l~m.~ll·llimtl 
1/1/2022 Trash fire Kaufer Park 50 Hydrant 1 

1/,1/2022 Grass fire US77 20 Hydrant 1 

1/2/2022 ..... Bujldingfire . Bishop 2,000 Hydrantl 

.lf9/2O22 Grass fire 308 W. CR 2180 800 Hydrant 1 

1/10/2022 Brush/ grass fire Sus 77 ........... 1,800 ................ Hydrant 1 
1/17/2022 Grass fire US 77 & CR 2180 7,000 Hydrant@tower on 2170 

.... ·-•--· 

1/17/2022 Br~sh/i;:rass fire 
- - ···~---

120S. FM 772 1,200 Hydrant 1. 

1/!8,/2022 Grass fire 478 E. CR 2090 800 Hydrant 1 
-·- _,, ------------·" ✓-

1/21/2022 Structure fire 242 N. CR 1050 34,000 Hydrant~toVver on 2170 

1/21/2022 Grass fire N. CR 2130 
-·-- ·-- ✓✓-~-- ,, . .,. ,,,, - --·- --- ----✓---------

............. 1,600 Hydrant 1 

: Total Gallons 49,270 



Dmtif:M 
Brush/grassfire. 

Grass fire 
-----•------- -

Total Gallons 

365 W. CR 2180 

CR 2100 

3,000 

1,000 

4,000 

u1m.111.111mm 
Hydrant 1 
Hydrant 1 



n 111 n 
Brush fire 
Brush fire 
------------"'- , 

Total Gallons 5,400 

W.llill: 11.n1.11 lfflll I 
Hydrant 1 . 

Hydrant 1 



ri1t=1i~1 l!·~llll.1:1.11:mm 
4/9/2022 

Outside rubbish 
CR 1065 400 Hydrant 1 

fire/other 

4/9/2022 
Outside rubbish 

E. CR 2206 Hydrant 1 
fire/other 

9,000 
----. -- -------- . 

4/10/2022 
Outside rubbish 

CR 1065 50 Hydrant 2 
fire/other 

.... 4/23/20~2 ...... .. .. .. . Gr,a~sfire 4616 E. Santa Gertrdis .1,000 . Hydrant 1 

4/24/2022 Brush fire 131 N. CR 1060 4,000 Hydrant 1 

4/26/2022 Pole fire CR 1070 and CR 2140 100 Hydrant 1 

Total Gallons 14,550 



I I •!!§ 
5/1/2022 

5/2/2022 

5/4/2022 
5/4/2022 

5/9/2022 
5/10/2022 

------- ------ -------

5/12/2022 
5/20/2022 

5/22/2022 
5/25/2022 ·--. _____ ,, _________ _ 

. 5/26/.202.2 . 

• Total Gallons 

m!Ull~!ll 
Grass Fire 
Grass Fire 172 E FM 772 

Grass Fire CR 1060 & FM 772 

Grass Fire .................... CR 1060 & FM 772 
Brush/Grass Fire 581 Tx 285 

Brush/GrassFire S 77 & CR 2295 

Brush/Grass F.irt: ..... ..... . 1100 Block of Sage Rd . 
Brush/<.,rass Fire . 498 CR 406 Falfurrias, Tx 

... Brush/Grass Fire Kenedy C,ounty 

.Building Fi~e.... . .............. 11.99CR. 63A 
Training W FM 772 

1,000 

800 
400 

1,200 
2,250 

...... 1,850 
1,600 
900 

.3,Q00 
4,000 

19,000 

!· If m\,11-!Ufflill 
. Hydrantl . 

Hydrant 1 

Hydrant 1 

Hyclrant 1 
Hydrant 1. 

. Hydrantl. 
Hydrant 1 

Hydrant 1 

........ Hydrant 1 
Hydrant 1 ..... 
Hydrant 1 



i Total Gallons 

I lfflMMil i!1 ~ 
..... Training 

Brush/Grass Fire 

202 W. CR 2160 

235 NCR 1035 

Brush/Grass Fire CR 406, Falfurri .. a ... s ......... . 
B,:u5.hjG_r~~Fire~ .. 1052 CR 63A, Bishop 

Brush/G.rass Fire Highway 281, Falfurrias 

8,600 
900 

2,000 

200 

13,200 

l!-1¥ Ii /.j ,i·li ,t«ilI 
fiydrant 1 
Hydrant 1 

. ......... 1:Jydrant 1 
Hydrant} 

Hydrant 1 .. 



1mg1.m1m!t 
Brush/Grass Fire Mariposa Ranch,Falfurrias 

Brush/GrassFire.. CR}050 & FM 1717 
. Brush/Grass Fire .. High1Na'f2ll!,Falfurrias 

Brush/Grass Fire High1Nay77, Sarita 

Brush/Grass Fire ................ CR 314, Encino 
Brush/Grass Fire T)(141,Kin€:svHle 

Vehicle Fire County Road 2150 

Brtis.h/C5ra.ss.Fire . CR4, Bishop .. 
.. Brush/Grass Fire S CountyRD 2510, Riviera 

Brush/Grass Fire Trant Rd. & Brahma Blvd. 
, - ., ,,,~,.,, , _,,w,.,,,,_,.~,••_,,_,,.,,, • 

Total Gallons 

2,000 

... 2,700 
. 2,000 

2,000 
150 

2,000 
400 

400 
700 

13,050 

~!!l!M!l.ffflm 
H'fdrant 1 
Hydrant 1 
Hydrantl 

.. Hydrantl 
Hydrantl 
Hydrant 1 

................. Hydrantl 
.. Hydrantl 

Hydrant 1. 

............. Hydrantl 


	Agenda
	Att 1 - Minutes
	Att 2 - Financials
	Att 3 - Rosas Easement
	Att 4 - Aqua Texas
	Att 5 - Vaquero Ventures Project
	Att 6 - Fire Fill Agreement



